Annexure — 11

Y

A

MADAN & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Flat No.1003, 10" Floor
Kailash Building, K.G. Marg
New Delhi-110001
PH:30487347, 23327345
PAN: AAAPMS122B

e-mail: bahlrn@yahoo.co.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of Safari Digital Education Initiatives Pvt Ltd
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Safari Digital Education
Initiatives Pvt Ltd (‘the Company’), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2017, the
statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of thcse standalone
financial statcments that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of approptiate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.

We have takcen into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the andit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.




We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requireinents and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free “from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain andit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
In making those risk assessments, the auditor comsiders internal financial eontrol relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone finaneial statements give the mformation required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in eonformity with the accounting principles generally aecepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2017 and its profit and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date. ‘

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1, Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

2. Asrequired by Scction 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

{b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014;




(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2017 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2017
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B”; and

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements;

ii. the Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

ijii. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. the Company has provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements regarding holding
and dealings in Specified Bank Notes as define in the Notification 8. O. 3407(E) dated 8"
November, 2016 of the Ministry of Finance, during the period from 8 November, 2016 to 30
December, 2016. Based on the representations provided to us by the management, we report
that disclosures are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the Company
and as produced to us by the Management. Refer Note 30 to the financial statements,

®

For Madan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 000185N

Vel mmordon
M. K, Madan

Proprietor

Membership number; 082214

Place: New Delhi CERTIFIED TRUE CORY

Date: 08.06.2017
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Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017, we report that:

@

(i)

(i)

(iv)

\Y)

In respect of fixed assets:

(a)

()

(©)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulass, including
quaniitative details and situation of fixed assets.

The Company has a programme of verification of fixed assets to cover all the items in a
phased manner over a period of three years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and the nature of ifs assets. Pursuant to the said
programme, certain fixed assets were physically verified by the Management during the
year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

Company does not have any immovable property and therefore requirements of title deeds
as per para 3(i)( c) of the order are not applicable.

In respect of its inventories:

(@

(b)

()

As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the
Management at close of the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the Management were
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its
business.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has maintained proper records of its inventories and no material discrepancies were noticed
on physical verification.

The Company has granted loans to parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’).The company has charged interest @ 12% per annum and on
the basis of information and explanation given, in our opinion the terms and conditions are not
prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and certified by the
company loans and investments made are in compliance of section 185 and 186 of the act.

According to fthe information and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted any

deposits during the year.
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(vi)
(vil)

(viii)

(i)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

Requirements of maintenance of cost records are not applicable to the company.
In respect of statutory dues:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has generally been regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues, including provident Fund, income tax, service tax,
cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.
There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid statutory dues in
arrears as at 31.03.2017 for a period of more than six months from the date they became

payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax,
service tax, cess which have not been deposited as at 31.03.2017 on account of any dispute.

According to the informalion and explanations given to us, the Company has nol botrowed any
loans from a financial iastitution, banks, Government during the year and hence requirement of
para 3(viii) of the order regarding the repayment of loans is not applicable.

In our opinion andaccerdmg to the information and explanation given to us, company has not
made any term-loan bofriﬁings.

According to the infonnz{tjbﬁ and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or
on the Company by 'it’S"_p’i"ﬁcers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of
our audit. B

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of thc Company, Provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the act are not
applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has made preferential allotment / private placcment of
shares to company under same management. It is certified by the company that allotment made
complics with the provisions of section 42 of the act.

e |

e
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(xv)  According to the information and explanations givén to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi)  The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934,

For Madan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Fitm’s registration number: 000185N

\N\ v ll\’nma_m’

M. K. Madan

Proprietor

Membership number: 082214
Place: New Delhi CERT}F] ED TRUE copy

Date; 08.06.2017
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Annexure - B to the Auditors® Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Safari Digital Education
Initiatives Pvt Ltd{“the Company”) as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial -
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAT’).

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of

frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, aud the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financiaj
reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Fmanmal Controls over Financial Reporting A company's internal financial control
over financial reportmg is'a’process’ demgned to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of’

financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
CERTIFIED TRUE COFY
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generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with anthorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2017, bascd on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

JorMadan & Associates
Chartered Accountanis
Firm’s registration number:000185N

\M\k‘WAﬁh

M. K. Madan
Proprietor
Membership number: 082214
Place: New Delhi

Date: 08.06.2017 - CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
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SAFARE DIGITAL EDUCATION INITIATIVES PYT LTD

REGD, OFFICE : 7361, RAVINDRA MANSION, RAM NAGAR, NEW DELHI-110055
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31587 MARCH, 2017

Pasticulars Note Ne. As ar As at
. 3 March 2017 31 March 2016
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(I} Shareholders’ Funds
(1)  Share Capital 3 443,692 680 443,692,680
tb) Reserves and Surplus 4 (63,929,859} (31,535,297
{2) Non-currenf Lisbilities
(n)  Long-term borrowings 5 317,996,404 230,099,677
(b)  Other long-term liabilives [ 4,800,000 4,800,000
() Lonp-enn provisions 7 3,021,983 1,136,528
(3) Current Liabilities
{a)  Short-terin borowings - =
(b)  Trade puyables 8 27,072,464 5,595,419
{c)  Other current lialililies 9 5,387,140 4,077,729
{d) Shori-lerm provisions ¢ 39,964 45484
TOTAL 738,080,776 WS
1L ASSETS
(1) Nom-current Assciy
(8) Fixed asscts
{i)  Tangible assels 10A 5,326,337 5,440,372
(i}  Inangibie assvls 10A 59,300,880 10,489,504
(i) Intangible assels under development 10A 1,816,910 11,408,047
{b) Mon-current investments i 485,662,761 485.662.761
(¢} Other non-current assets 12 8,089,600 7.869.600
{d}y [Lungterm [.vans & Advances 13 129,598,755 126,588,023
(2} Current Assets .
{2} Inventories 14 4,661 663 197,138
{b} Trade receivables 15 32,800,526 4,241,539
{¢) Cashund cash equivalents 16 2,623,795 {326,678)
(d)  Shor-lenn Jozng and advances 17 6,631,595 4,823,387
(e)  I)her cucrent asscrs 174 1,568,349 1,418,527
TOTAL 738,080,776 657,912,220
Significam Accounting Policies 2]
The accompenying noles are an (ntegral part of the financinl statcments, i
As per our separaie reporl of even date attached -
For Madan & Associales For and on behalf of Bonrd of Directors

Samir Khurana

Chartered Accouniants
Firm Reps. No. 00U185N
. : Sadrgbh Mittal i

M. K, Madan
PROPRIETOR Plrector _ Director
Membership No, 52214 DN : 01402533 DN : 02971650
4
Place : New Delhi Eeeha Dhamia Dinesk Kumar Sharma

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Mem No : A29705
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SAFARI DIGITAL EDUCATION IN[T[AT]VES PVT LTD )

For the period ended For the period ended

Particulars Note No. 31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016
I Revenue
(a) Revenue from operations 18 39,643,926 28,185,025
{b) Other Income - {Interest) 6,667,639 3,977,027
1. Tatal Revenve(a+b) 66,311,566 32,162,052
Il.  Expenscs
{8) Cost of materials consumed - -
(bY Purchases of siock-in-trade
(i)  Books Purchase 23,536,425 878,024
{ii) E Books Purchase 3,857,358 1,501,701
{c) Changes in inveniories 12 (4,464,525 {152,063)
{d) Employee benefit expenses 20 16,300,984 11,778,232
(e) Other expenses 21 19,845,553 20,360,436
(f) Selling & Distribution expenses 22 3,678,146 2,164,889
IV,  Toial Expenses 62,753,938 36,471,220
Y. Profit Before Interest Depreciation and Taxes (PBDIT) 3,557,631 (4,309,168)
(p) Finance costs 31,636,172 15,127,031
(h) Depreciation and amortization expenses 4,316,020 433,724
YI, Profit / (loss) before tax (I1- 1Y) (32,394,361) (19,869,923)
VII, Tax expense
{a) Current tax -
(k) Deferred tax -
Vil1l. Profit / (loss) for the period (V-V} (32,394,562) (19,869,923)
IX.  Prior period adjusiments -
X. Profit / {loss) transferred to Balance Sheet (V1L - ¥IIT) (32,394,562) (19,869,923}
X1.  Earnings per equity share (EPS) 22
(2) Dusic (0.73) {0.45)
(b) Diluted (0.73) (0.45)
2.1

Significant Accounling Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral par of the financial statements,

\5 per our sepurale report of even date attached

For Madan & Associates
Chartered Accountauts
Firm Regs. No. 000185N

it ton

M. K. Madan
FROPRIETOR
Memhership No, 32214

Place : New Delhi
Date : 08/06/2017

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

M'Lkw-am

Sll.lﬂlbh Mittal Samir Khurana
Director
DRx 02971650
/ may Sharma
Company’ Sex:retary Chief Financlal Officer
Mem No': AZ9705
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SAFAR] DlGlTAL EDUCATION ]NITIATIVES PVT LTD

S(nlemenl of Cash Fluws
Periot Ended 3131 March 2017

31032017 41032016
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs,)
Cash Flows provided by operating activities
Nel Los {32,394,562) (19,869,923}
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to nel cash uscd in operating aclivities
Depreciation 4,316,020 433,724
Interes! Paid 31,636,172 15,127,031
Imterest received , (6,431,126) {3,976,984)
Provision for Gratuity und Leave Encashment 1,886,690 1137012
(586,303 (7,149,140)
Chanpes in asseis & linbitities:
Prepaid & othcr cusrent & non current Assets (220,000} {1,305,600)
Inventories (4,464,526) (152,063)
Increase/Decrzase in Current Liabililies 1,302,656 2,642,404
Trade Receivables (28,553,587) (3,853,585)
[nerease/Decrease in Long Term Liabikities - 3,588,850
Inorease/Decreasc in Trade Payables 21,477,045 6,136,584
Short Term advances & Other current nssets 1,958,030} (4,175,444}
Net cash provided by operating activities {13,408,246) 14,172,953y
Cash flows used in investing activilies:
Interest Received 6,431,126 3,976,984
Purchase/Transfer of investments Lony term Loans and advanees * (2,910,732} (52,499,023)
Purchase of fixed assels (43,422,230) (27,771,647)
Purchase/Transfer of investments __ {144 255 829y
Ner cash used In investing setivities (39,501,836) (220,849,516)
Cash flows from fAnancing activities:
Interest Pard (31,636,172) (15,127.051)
Capital from shareholders - 15,500,000
Lony tenn horrowings 87,896,727 223967863
Net cash provided by financial actlvities 56,260,555 224.340,832
Effects of Exchanpe rates on cash LI ) -
Net increase/[decrease) in eash & cash equivalents ) 2,950,473 | j (381,637)
Supplementsry Disclosure of cash flow informatian
Income Taxes paid - 0
Interest paid 31,636,172 15,127,031
Interesi received 6,432,000 3,976,984
Crpening cash (326,678) 54,959
Closing cagh 2,623,795 (326,678)
Increase (Tecreade) 2,950,473 {381,637)

For Madan & Associates
Chartercd Accoun{ants

Firm Regs. No. 000 135N
\M);.Jw-uldk

M, K. Matsp
PROFRIETOR
Membership No. 82214

Plaec ; New Delhi
Dinte : 08/0672017

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

A Moni Mo,

Samir Khurana

Director Director
DIN : 91402533 5 msmssu
W
- Sheeby Dhamibja ) iy Shamn
Coinpany Secretary Chiel‘ﬁnqac{nl Offiter
Mem No : A2YT0S° '

C\F:..s
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EAFARI DIGITAL EPUCATION INITIATIVES PYT LTD
REGD. OFFICE ; 7361, RAVINDRA MANSION, RAM NAGAR. NEW DELHI-110055

1
Safari Digital Educalion Initiatives Private Limited (the company) is & private limited company incorporated
under the provisions of companies Act 1956, The Conpany is subsidiary of S Chand And Campeny Limited,

The Company is primanly engaged in providing digiial educaticn.
2 b
8) The sccounis are prepared on fhe historical cost convention ou the basie of going concern and In accordence with the accounling stendards refenred to in

section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,
b) The Company follows mercantile eystem of accounting and recognises incame and expenditure on accrusl basis.

2.1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. ¥gluatton of Invemtarys

Items of inventories eve measwred at lower of eost (average cast) or nel realisable value afier providing for obsolescence, if any.

B. Brior Perfod ffems
Prior Period jtems are digclosed separately in the profit & loss account for the period, keeping in view their materiality and the past method of accounting,

C lonal and Extra-srdin H

Exceptiona! and extra-ordinary fiems of the Company during the period are disclosed separately in the staternent of profit and loss for the period, as patt of net
profir,

D. Deprecistion and amartization;
) Depreciation on tangible fixed assefs is calculated on Useful Life basia using the rates preseribed in Schedule IT to the Companies Act, 2013 fn mespect of

agsets which are uged for full during the period and on prorata basis for assets acquired and put to use during the period.

b) Intangible fixed aesets are mnonized on a straighi-line basis over the estimated useful economic life in respeet of assats which are used for full dusing the
period and on prorata basia for assets acquired / recognized and put to use during the pericd.

E. Revenue Recognitlon

a) All incomes and expenses sre accounted for on eccrual end prudent basis. Revenue in respect of ingurance / other claims elc, is recognised anly when it is
reasonably certain that the uftimate collection will be made.

b} Domeslic sale of goods is recognised on dispaich of the goods.
c) Inrespeet of inlangible sssets, revenue i recognised on the basis of provision of scrvices. Expenses
incwred on development of intangibles are capitalized.

Xalustion of Investment:
2) Trade invegtments are the invest made fo enh the Compeny's business infereats. Investments are either classificd as current or Jong-lerm based
on Management's intention at the time of purchase.

b) Curent investments are camicd st the lower of cost and fair market valuo of each investment individually.

¢) Long temm investments are carried at cost less provisions recorded fo recognize any diminution, other than temporary, in the camying value of esch
imvestment.

G. Tangible Fixed Asgets;

Tangible fixed assely are alated at codt. Cost includes amounts added cn revaluation, less accumulated depreciation and impairement Jass, if any. All costs,
including expenditures and levises directly aitributable Lo bringing the asseis to thelr working condition for the intended use. Met charges on foreign
exchznge contracts and adjusiments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the ficxd asseis are copitalised.

H. In ihe Fixed Assets:
Intangible aasets are recognized if they are separately identifisble and foture economic benelits arising out of them are controlled by entity. Cost of

intangible assets is determined as under :-

a) Direct Cost of ucquisition.
b) Salary of employees and adminisimalive expenses related {g these smployees working on the development of content/ selling expenses Kl commercial

launching of the pmject, ,
8u \«M
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I BRetirement Benefjis:

a) Defined Contribution Plans
The Company fecords expense for defined contribution Plans for the Cornpeny’s contribution when the employee renders service 1o the company,
essentially coineiding with the cash contributions to the plans. The contribution 1o the providert fund is @ statutory ligbility required by Employees

Providont Fund Act, 1952,
b} Defined Benefit Plans — Gratuity

In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the Company provides for gratuity, & defined benelit retiremnent plan covering ellgible employecs,
The plon provides a lump-sum payment to vested employeen at retiremnent, desth, incapacitation or lermination of employment, of an Bmount hased on the

respective employee's sainry end the fenure of employment.
Liebility with regard to gratuity plan is determined by sctuarial valuation at cach balance aheet date using the pmjected unit eredit melhod. Actuarial gain

or loss i8 recognized in statement of operations as and when incurved.




2. SMARECAMITAL

314 March, 2007 A1st March, 106
Humber Amounl (Re.} Number, Amewst (Br)
Authalaed shares;
Equity shares o Rx, 10V- ach 45,000,000 450,000,000 45,000,000 450,000,600
Tisued, suhseribed and ald-up &l
Exquity sharcs of Rs, 11 ench 44169268 443,592,680 44,369,268 411,892,680

I1st Mareh, 2017 J1s1 MaTch, 2018

- Dember Amgunt {Rst Humber Amouni {Re)
Shares outsbinding sl the beginoing of the Perfod 44,359 768 441,632,680 42,819,268 428,192,680
Shares issued during the Foriod * n 1,550,000 13,300,000
Shares cutstanding al the end of the Perlod i 44,360,268 441,691,480 44,350,268 44,692,680

Had Mareh, 2017 3Tat March, 2016
Ampunl(REY Amoynf (Ra}
£ Chand and Campany Lid., the holding company
2,65,84,168 {313 March 2016 2,6534,158 ) oquity sharcs of s, 10/- cach Fally paid-up 265,84) 630 268 B41 580
Wire Publishers & Printers Pet Itd
1,77.35,090 (316l March 20 15: 1,77,85,000) cquity shares of Ra 10~ cach fully paid up 177,850,000 177 850,000
Vikxs Publiching House Pvi Lid
1,000 (315t Murch 281 6: 1000) equity sharms of Rs 10V exch Fully paid up J— .| 000
443, ] 443 ]
314 Mareh, 2017 315t March, 2618
Na.arShare 2aal Mo.alfkires hat
el Holding beid Holdiox
Equity chires of Re, 18- each fully puld-up
8 Chand znd Compary Himited, holding company 26,534,168 9.0 26,584,168 59.92
ifa Publishesz and Priniers Pvt Lid 17,785,000 45,08 47,185,000 40.08
& RESERYES § SURLUS
31 Whurch, 2017 st Miarch, 2036
A Swplus / idelicity in the statement of proflt end joss
Oponing Dalance 31535.297) (11.685,174)
Add: Net Profit § {(Net Loss) for the currenl Period (12,304,562) (19,.869,923)
Transier from Reserves (61,929 839} (11,535,297
Closivg Balanco 63,929 859" E] 215 2972
™
™ = =
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SAFARI DIGITAL EDUCATION INITIATIVES PYT LTD
HE PERIOD ENDED 31ST March, 2017 (Contd,

Ag ut Ay at
5, LONG TERM BORROWINGS 31 March 2017 3 March 2016
A, Ungecured
a. Lggns & Advaaces from Retated Papties
i} Nina Publishers & Printers Pvi.Ltd, (Note 5.1) 235202214 2)2,657,862
i) §Chand and Company Ltd (Note 5.2) 19,310,822 17,431,814
ity Ewrasia Publishing Houae Pyt Lid (Mate 5.3) 63,483,368 -
Toial (A) 317,996 404 230,099,677
5.1 Prncipsl amount Rs. 20,12,00,000/- (PY - Rs 20,12,00,606G/-) & Interest amount Ra 3,40,02,214 (PY - Rs.1,14,67,863/)
5.2 Principal amount Rs, 1,50,00.006/~ (PY- Rs.1,60,00,000/-) & Interest amount ie Rs, 33,10,8224 (PY - 14,31,8147-)
5.3 Principal amount Rs. 6,00,00,000/~ (PY- NIL) & Infercst amount is Rs.34,83,368/~ (PY - NIL)
* Optioralty convertible unsecured koan of Rs 6,00,00,000/- taken from Burasia Publishing Howse Pyt Lid during the year.
Loan is tonvertible at the option afier one year, if ot converted on or before 3 years loan shall be repaid on completion of 3 years.
6. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
A. Security Deposit Received-Premises 4,800,000 4,800,000
(from 8 Chand and Company Lid -Holding Company)
Total 4!800,0&0 4,800,004
7. LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Provision For employees bepefHs
Gratuity 1,495,337 615,149
Lesve Encashment 1,526,646 521379
‘Total 3|011e83 liISEéH
8. TRADE PAYABLES
Trade Creditors 27,012,464 5,595,419
Tatal Hiﬂ'ﬂﬁﬁ . 5.595.419
9, R LIABTLITIES
Amou A Amount (Re.)
A. Expenses Payzble 3,440,999 2,219,064
B. Advance from Debtors 685,055 122,750
C. Other payables
() Dhaics & Taxes 1.261,086 1,735,915
Total 5,387,140 4,077,729
AV
o, CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
10. SHORT TERM 3 SIONS -
. _—
A. Others orE
8. Audil Fee Payable o 37,500 45,000
b. Pruvision for Leave Encashment 1,235 484
¢, Provision for Graluity 1229 -
Tatal 39,564 45,484
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For the urhﬁ mud

For lhe period ended
31 March, 1017 1 Marchk, 2016
18, REVENUE FROM QPERATIONS
A Income From Rent 9,400,000 9,600,000
B, Income from Mamienanoe 584,975 527400
C. E-BookSak” 4,854,281 2,091,345
D,  Digital Daia Management Servicos 12,000,000 13,500,000
F Cuoyricylem Books Sakes 2,106 408 483,000
G, Trining lncome i 498262
Fotnl 59,643,926 ﬁ‘%ﬁ
* E Books Sales are corfificd by Managomend.
19 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES
Trade Hems 197,134 45,078
Trade 4,561,651
tesns ; g
fimressoll Doorese i Sock _ s fmﬂﬂ
20 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
A Salarles, wagty, bonua & Stafl Welfire * 14,372,109 10,541,220
B. Gratuity 881,417 GI5,149
C.  Leave Encaghment 1,047,458 521,863
Tormi léwEll ]l;]".'!el
* Bxcludes Rs, 2,09,58, 2344 caplialised turing ihe year (provious year Rs. 59, 13,944/ ) under Intangibles for Mylesione Contenl
24 QTHER EXPENSES
A Regaies & Maintenanes
“ Oibers §358,44] 17
B.  Legal & Professionsl Fees (ReEx aola 21.1) 484,400 133,597
G Paymenl lo Audilors 150,000 30,000
D, Fee & Filing charges T2,176 125,394
E  Initmet £ Telephooe Exps 493253 234,355
F. Printing & Stalionery 139,516 507
G.  Dffios Exponsty 153,160 164,403
B Books & Subsariptions MaN 139479
L FPower & Eloctricity 2522 267,244
), Consultancy Charges 257,167 1,302,604
K Exchange Fluctuafion Diffarence 15030 -
L Rent 13,745,738 15,086 400
M.  Raic & Tons 140,313 347,068
N Recuitment Expenses . 204246
Q,  Balances Written Back (2:414) (22,095)
P, Courler Charges 165211 .
Q. Insurance Gxpenses 19,087 -
R Diwnk Experocs 30500 . -
Total 19345;‘5.3 mam,us

Nate 211: It lncledes Ra- 1,12,500- guid for draftiag of agrosnent fbr purchass of dwares,

An Audior:
Audil Fee {Excludes service L) 50, S0.000
Tonl -y B
2 SELLING & BISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
A Advertisement Expinses 360401 74,707
B, 84k Prometion (Mote 221} 808 534 113278

€. Traveliing & Boarding & Conveysnos Expenses {Mote 22.7) 240155 1,975,904
1 ZiGs

% Note 711 : Erxludes Ra. 900,92/ caplialzed during [he yoar.
* Nol= 2.2 : Exchedes Ra 23,32, 7344~ capitalized during [he yoar,
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13

14,

15.

16,

17,

As at As at

31 March 2017 31 March 2016

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
A Others

Security Deposit-Premises 8,089,600 7,864,600

Total 8i089'6[m 1,860.600

LONG TERM LOANS

S.Chand Edutech Pyt Lad. (Refer Note No. 24) 21,843 545 21,843,645

D § Digital Pvt. Lid. {Refer Note No. 24) 67,950,110 65,019,378

JSR Marketing Pvt Ltd (Refer Note 13.2) 39,805,000 39,805,000

129,598,755 126,688,023

13.1 These loans are regrouped from "Shorl term loan & advances” o “Long lerm [aan & advances”,
132 Represents un-confirmed interes! free Joans outstanding from earlier years wilhout any stipulation as to the repayment of the aame, considered

good by the management.
RY
{As taken, valued and certified by the Management)
Mylestone Books* _ 4,661,663 197,138
) o ) Todal 4,661!6153 I975138
* In absence of the slock register valuation js certified by fhe management.
E ABL
Comsidered good Less than 180 Days* 32,800,126 4,241,539
Totsl 32&@1116 4£1!539 -
* In absemce of the confirmation considered goad by the management.
* Inclndes Rs.5,25,000/- due from the concem in the same groep.
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
A,  Balances with Banks
HDFC Bank Lid 2,588,653 (489,875)
RABS Ltd. - 4,797
B.  Cash on hand 35.142 158.400
Yotal 1,623,79% (376,678)
TDS Receivable, .~ 5,119,016 4,658,402
Advani;g to Sup]:lliqg . 1,512,579 164,986
B 6,631,595 4,823,387

* Includes Rs. 15 lacs paid to Fortuna Pix P Lid against license of educational conlent for a totsl consideyation of Rs. 25 lacs, Company haa
received part of the contenl pending complete inforpation on the completion the amourt has beeni ¢amried as advanca to be adjusted in the aext
yearon receipt of complete content.

17A. O R CL. T ASSE

A.  Service Tax {Inpnt) 1,447,749 1,026,063
B.  Prepaid Expenses 120,600 392,464

IEM.‘) 1!41%517




21 EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)
Teial aporatiom lor (bt perfod .
Profit £ |boss) wfler Lax (12,394 26) 119,869,923)
Lot Dividenda & rEvidend 1ar o0 ofher than aqeily sheies L3
Ne profit / {len) for cakulalion of Buk EFS w;; ll"gﬂa
Net profl a2 sbove L, Y4,362) {19,859,927)
Addl : Divicbends & dividend 1nx on cifor (hen squity sbsres -
AX ; Adictioty For the efferty of ditutive poietlal ity shares P S
Net proftif [toas) for ceicnbrllon of Diuted EPS !ﬂlal&l - Hzlaﬁm
Weightod avyrmge pumber of equily shares jo cdaulaling Bagie EPS 4,365,268 4,369,248
Effect ol dBation:
CrsayeeriiBy] " .
Convetible boeds {mumbers) -
Sinck option granled under ESOP P
Wghlad averngs uoeber of sqully sharg Jn ealcalstiop Iited EPY 4,%,160 %
Baale Exrping per equlty skare {7y 10.45)
Diioted Exrniog per equity share @.32) (045)
4 Bobuied Party Disshiaurs
Relsted Porty disch n wilb the fisg Bianderd AS-18 on “Rekicd Pany Daclosuros™ isnued by the Inmitulo of Chanoed

Arcrusianty of ladis is given a ynder In roapect of releted praics wiih whom transsctions bave inken plecs

0 )
1} Holding Company
2} Subuidiary Compasy

-5 Chard nd Company Lid,
-5-Chand Edwiech Pv1. Lid.

n
4

D Digil Frivalc L3

/ «Edutor Tethnolagics (1) Pvi. Lid.
“Nicja Publishers & Prioters Py, Lak
“New St House (Tadin) Pvi. Lid,
ikt Pubighing Howse Prt. L
~Eurnsin Publishing House Py, Lid,
-BP1 o Py Lid,

Associie Cotnpanics # Firme
Conpankes prier same Maogermenl

3} Krey Marageomi Peromd
- Mr. Ssurabh Midsl
~Mr. Samir Kluirem
= bAr, Resna Natr Mehis
- Ma,Shoeba Dhaiin

} Commpany Secrecary

412




Nature of Tremacions

Holdleg Compam*

Subuledbxrin

Assochatey

Koy Manageria) Perzonndd Compauler ender Same
& their reistives Manypement

Huveskmenty mnde derlbg the Perad

Edutor Technologier India Py Lid

|Puckare of E Byoka & Privted Booky
S Chand & Compary Limited

Vikas Publishing House Privase Lirited
Mew Sarawali House India Private Limited

BP) India Privalc Limited

2,380,173
(415,564}

25,944,007
(L.626,82)
88,543

104,084

App Development Supporf Bervice Recelved
3 Chand Edutech Privaig Limited

1,198.697
(TG

Lutns knd Adveaces Glven during the Period
05 Dipinl Private Lid

5 Chand Edutach Private Lineited

7.451,992
13, 500,000)
1363631

227,004}

8 Chend wad Company Eimited

Nirja Publishere & Primers Privete Limited

$aerasia Peblishing House Private limited

(15,200,000)

196,500,500}
68,500,000

Reprrment recelved aoaimt Losn and Advewces Glver
DS Digil Frivale Eid

10,100,060

(1,150000%

Ecteret Facomse o8 Lasns and Adverces Chvea
S Digital Privale Limited

6431800
318333

Intterest Expainte on Loan and Advances Recetved
5 Chand and Company Limited

Nisfa Publishers & Privters Privale Limsted

Ewrasis Publishing Mouse Private limited

1,087,758
11,490,905)

28,508,168
(13450.262)
381841

Securlty Deposits Received durim the Perfod
5 Chand and Company Limated

Sale of Dighet Baaks
Edutnr Fechnwlogics [ndis P Lid

3833

QR Code Pevelopment Services
S Chand and Cotpasry Limied

ikas Publiphing House Private Limited

Mow Sursswatt House (bndis) Private Limited

(241,280

{L500.360)

Daty Mansgement Services
Vakas Publishing House Private Limited

[Wew Serasemll Hoosa (lodin} Frivels Lisited

S Chand aod Company Liafoesd

9,668,000

1 Jocome and for

S Chand 4ad Coropany Litolled

LINE
(1,498,156}

Retmburzement of Travel, Filing Fee &5vhreriptions
S Chand end Compeny Limited

Edutor Technelogies Indio Pvt Etd

167,537
287,910)

Batary, Perks and Allowantss
Vinky Shesitns

Bhteba Drhamlls

33n.m)
(5,708,M45)
LIkt

Oy }w"*




Natare of Trawsdiims

Heltixg Compagy

Sulsldlaricl

Asreclare

Ker Managerial Forsonndd
& thelr relarivn

Comperdes pnder Same
Manxpeme

“Tisiance sustanding a5 1t 3131 Mas 2017

5 Chand and Compuny Limied

4,500,800

Lonay and Advances 5t ¢ Jist Mar 2017
DS Digitsl Privae Limliw

18 Chand Edutech Private Limitat

£7,950,110

{65,009,378)
TLB4), 648
Fr 1!

:[Frade Receivabien 33 52 31at Wear 2057
dutor echnologies fedta Pt Lid

New Saraswaii Mouse {Ind:z) Privede §.imilxk
|5 Chand and Compaay Limited
Vikes Publishing Hoase Prvate Limited

153,165

560,011
(12,410

434,457
{2,828, 2B}

525,000
rl

[rrade Payabries 22 o Iist Mue 2057
ikats Publishing Huese Private Limited

Chand and Company Limited

BP) fndia Privase Limited

4,184,744
(2,587,201)

,E63.320
(L828,822)

Ervesimeats made ss st 315t Mar 2017
| 5 Digital Priveta Limited

|8 Chand Eduiech Privite Limitcd

Eduior Technologies iadis Py Lad

1575899
(197,509,974}

B1400
LI5T,400)

235,827,991

Eang Term Borrowlegs as st 3st Mar 2087
S Chaud wid Coanpazry Lisaited

ANigjr Publishas & Pristers Private Elediod

Eurssis Publishing House Private Undied

19.310,822
{18,0D0,000)

TENLIM

{112,667,863)
BAn36

KNele 1;

Hiu

Amounl written off or writlen beck in respect of debty due from f or to rebated penties s Nik (PY Nil} and colive amowst 1 moovershde aad na portisn of the aulsiarding smownd is doubifiol,

A Q%V e

5 TRUE COPY

Fin

EEFTIEID
Y

18




u]
M epulinns of RBL are na spplicoble

¥ Delfercd Tax « (it wbsener of vinwsl ocroiniy 57 kinre profilabdlite compaiy has 1ol accoumed for any defTersed (oo pascy

17 Grandty & prher resiremenr heneflie

Compuiy 15 traara Fer prowioibon of Digit tastacss cm ricd on by athur gronp companies, Managemeid belicves Ubal st vastmenl L made 1v (he group companiles e il is nod aq NBFC and 1ho relevant rkcr &

Capily & olher benefila de in wilh A irg Slandard AS-15 on "Employes Reuremen Benefis” boed by the 1CAS is glven ax uner:
L = —Creelly
fuinistars Por the yewr emded Mar g7 | | For Mo 3ot endeiMEr g e ynar caded mawe 16 | Porineesreuiitaans i
; e KXY ABLEEL GIS T4Y oS
M
T E%IT
SHLILT Tadua: ESINTS
TARGet 1377, FITATL] ETIT T
ISREENY - -
§ 1,496,866 57, E13949 B
bios il il P : =
Tt EF ! AT ETT775)
F:T) 7T Ty
T EEIT¥E5E L] AL |
) 36356 1 52156
% Esralipr lg Frrelpn EArhiopo
Far ke year ended Mer 17
Lok
A919 |
[ artisalry Por the yesr voded Mar 17
ey
e
FEETH
a BNI M A7 .
Purticalone A Oiker denamization nofes T Yolst”
i B ¥ 2Ol
Chindig batance sxal § November:2016 418008 29538 429565
Traseerlons hetween 9 Wi 2416 0 21 her 2018 -
Add: rectapls for permitied irnsstclions - - -
Add withdrnal from bank sccotn - 130,000 130,808
Add revelps for noasperritined Inuswctes - - ES
Less paid dor perminted trmnacieons e8] [{1xAC]]] 138941
Less pud for yon-poamiived il ioms. - B '
Lesy deposiicd b hank accmuy {405 410} - (408,000
Cloring bulnnee we ge 30 nlwr 26 - eI 362500

Few and on Jehall of Board of Dirccinn

Sasiriblt :«:ﬁ—‘

For Madan & Acpcinie
Chartered Aecousinnty
Firis Regs Ny, UNO1RSN

koo

M. K. Mudnn
FROPRIETOR Dircelor
Memhership No, #2214 DN | BI40283)
. { A
Phace z Hen Delbl ~ } seka Diamljy
Dute < WBXHOYT Crimminy Secctary
Mem Ko ; AZ9WA

Yis

CER

Mees

Samlr Khgraen,
Pirector
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MADAN & ASSOCIATES ‘

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Flat Np.1003, 10" Floor
Kailash Building, K.G. Marg

New Delhi-110001
PH:30487347, 23327345
PAN: AAAPMS5122B

e-mail: bahlrm@ysahoo.co.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of DS Digital Private Limited
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of DS Digital Private Limited (‘the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2017, the statement of profit and loss and
the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Firancial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also incledes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
aecuracy and complefeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.
Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the aundit repolt unider the provisions of the Act and the Rules made

thereunder. h
"“-‘ C -fl"i‘iF?&@TRL COPY
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obiain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of matcrial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the fmancial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Company’s Directors, as well as evalvating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a truc and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2017 and its profit and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by thc Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“thc Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

2. Asrcquired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

{(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledpe and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) in our opinion proper books of acconnt as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) the balance shcet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014; CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
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(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2017 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2017
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

(f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in,
“Annexure B”; and

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
mformation and according to the explanations given to us:

i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements;

ii. the Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. the Company has provided requisite disclosures in ifs financial statements regarding holding
and dealings in Specified Bank Notes as define in the Notification S. O. 3407(E) dated 8"
November, 2016 of the Ministry of Finance, during the period from 8 November, 2016 to 30
December, 2016. Based on the representations provided to us by the management, we report
that disclosures are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the Company
and as produced to us by the Management. Refer Note 30 to the financial statements.

For Madan & Associates
Charrered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 000185N

b Ve Wrsd tan
M. K. Madan

Proprietar
Mesmbership number: 082214

Place: New Delhi
Drte:; 08.06.2017
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Apnexure - A to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017, we report that:

(i)  Inrespect of fixed assets:
(a) The Company has maintained records showing particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets. Description / Model No. / Identification No. of Assets are not
recorded in the register. It is informed that records are being updated.

(b} The Company has a programme of verification of fixed assets to cover all the items in a
phased manner over a period of three years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the said
programme, certain fixed assets were physically verified by the Management during the
year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification, In respect of fixed assets given on operating lcase to
various school, company has initiated the process of physical verification of assets and is
hopeful of completing the same within a span of 3 years. The reconciliation of physical
verification with financial records is in progress.

(¢) Company does not have any immovable property and therefore requirements of title deeds
as per para 3(i)( c) of the order are not applicable.

(ii}  Inrespect of its inventories:
(a) As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the
Management at close of the year.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the Management were
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its
business.

(¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has maintained proper records of its inventories and no material discrepancies were noticed

on physical verification.

(iii)  The Company has not granted loans to parties covered in the register maintained under section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act’). Thus, paragraph 3 (iii) of the Order is not applicable
to the company. ‘

(iv)  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and certified by the
company loans and investments made are in compliance of section 185 and 186 of the act.

(v)  According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted any
deposits during the year.

(vi)  Requirement of maintenance of cost records are not applicable to the COBRARY - =y TRUE COPY
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(vil)  In respect of statutory dues:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has generally been regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues, inchiding provident Fund, Employees Statc
insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. There were no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid statutory dues in arrears as at 31.03.2017 for a
pertod of more than six months from the date they became payable. ‘

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax,
sales tax, service tax, value added tax, cess which have not been deposited as at 31.03.2017
on account of any dispute except as follows :

81  |Name  of | Natureof Dues | Amount | Forum where dispute is

No. | Statute Rs/lacs pending,

1 U.P. Vat Act, | Penalty u/s 54 (1) | 27.50 Appeal filed under U.P.Vat
2008 inFY 2012 -13 Status as on date note available,

(viii)  According to-the; information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans$ or borrowings to a financial institution, bank, Government during the year.
(ix)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the term loans have
been applied by the company during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained.

(x)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or
on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of

our audit.

(xi)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the company has not paid/provided any managerial remuneration within
the meaning of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

(xii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a pidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii} of the Order is not applicable.

{xiii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
b > : R LRt Lottt W 8 L L Fahy
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and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv}  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
vecords of the Company, the Company has not entered jnto non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi)  The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934,

JorMadan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 0185N

Y- Wno-doan

M. K. Madan
FProprietor
Membership number: 082214

Place: New Delhi
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have andited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DS Digital Private Limited
{“the Company™) as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction with cur audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial coutrols
based on the internal contro! over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
esseniial components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’).
These responsibilities include the design, implemcntation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our andit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all materia! respects,
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the imternal
financial controls systcm over financial reporting and their operating effcctiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the asscssed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audlt evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on ‘the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meanmg of Internal Fmanc1al Controls over Financial Reporting A company's internal financial control
over fi nanmal reportmg is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the rcliability of
financial reportinig- and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
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generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurtately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material sffect

on the {inancial statements,
Inherent Limitations of Internal Finaneial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to-error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intérnal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidanee Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Madan & Associaies
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 000185N

b orado
M. K. Madan
Proprietor

Membe < 082214
Place: New Delhi ERTIFIED Tﬁlﬁ’nwg
Date: 08.06.2017

Has



The accompanying notes 1 to 30 are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date.

For Madan & Associates .
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regs. No. 000185N

M.XK.Madan &/, .ot
PROPRIETOR'. +,
Membership No..82214,

Place ; New Delhi
Date : 05/06/2017

Hay

For and on Yiehalf of Board of Directors

DIN : 00054015

Mona Kaushik ... .,

oo ds

DS DIGITAL P ATE D
s BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH. 2017
. Note As at As at
Particalars _No. 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 3 568,993,200 408,993,200
(b) Reserves and Surplys 4 (319,585,773) (253,663,814)
2 Noun-current Liabilities
(a) Long-term Borrowings 5 70,380,315 71,788,000
(b) Long-term Provisions (3 4,633,119 3,166,638
‘ 3 Current Liabilities
(a) Short-term Borrowings 7 27,985,552 33,878,860
(b) Trade Payables .3 135,040,893 78,080,347
(c) Other Cument Liabilities g 39,244,316 134,168,352
(d) Shori-term Provisions 10 1,516,484 1,345,696
' TOTAL 528,208,105 477,757,278
II. ASSETS
Non-current Assets
1 (a) Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets 11 (a) 90,714,331 90,920,633
(ii) Intangible Assets 11 (b) 146,577,266 127,476,888
(iii) Intangible assets under Development 11 (c) 20,060,340 19,324,253
{b) Deferred ax Assets (Net) i2 97,474,119 97,474,119
(c) Long-term Loans and Advances 13 3,842.384 3,488,634
2  Current Assets
(a) Inventories 14 ) 7,571,718 2,761,986
(b) Trade Receivables 15 141,566,073 116,590,242
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 6,064,011 6,833,511
(d) Short-term Loans and Advances 17 14,337,862 12,887,013
TOTAL 518&8,105 477,757,278
IIT  Significant Accounting Policies 2

DIN : 02071693
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Brah.mdutt Sharma
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Note No. For the year ended For the year ended
PARTICULARS 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
L Revenue From Qperations' 18 292,714,580 234,032,261
n. Other income (net) 19 478,793 208,073
.t Total Revenue (I +11) 293,193,373 234,330,334
v, Expenses
(a) Purchase & Implementation Cost 20 117,506,790 42,257,793
(b) Chenges in inventories of finished goods, 21 (4,809,732) (1,020,881)
" work-in-progress and stock in trade
{c) Emplayee benefit expense 22 72,098,389 56,875.462
{f) Other expenses 24 42,258,741 43,670,424
(g) Selling & Distribution expense 25 49,102,389 41,784,450
Tatal Expenses 276156576 183,567,248 °
Y. Profit Before lnterest Depreciation and Taxes (PBDIT) 17,036,796 50,763,086
. (d) Finance Cost 3 17,645,881 21,512,935
(h) Lease Charges 26.1(B) 16,260,048 21,486,953
{e) Depreciation 11 49,052, 826 40,834415
VI. Profit /(Loss) before Tax (III - IV) (65,921,959) (33,071,216)
VIL Tax Expenses;
Current Tax - -
Deferred Tax = -
VIO, Profit /(Loss) for the period (65,921,959) (33,071,216)
Earnings per Equity Share (of Rs 10/- each) 26.2 (1.90) ©.17)

The accompanying noles 1 (o 30 are an integral part of the fipancial statements.

For Madan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regs. No, (00185N

Wl odon

M. K. Madan
PROPRIETOR,
Memherskip No, 82214

Place : New Delhi
Date : 08/06/2017

D

DIN : 00054015

Mena Kanshik
Company Secretary
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DS DIGITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows
Period Ended March 31st, 2017

Cash Flows provided by opernting aclivities
Met Loss

Adjustmenis to reconcile net toss {o net cash used in opersling ectivities
Depreciation
Finance Cosl
Provision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment
Provision for doubtful aecounts

Changes in assels & liabililies:
Prepard and other rurrent & non current assels
Invenlories
Accounts payable with short term Liablities
Accruals & other Jiabilities long term
Deferred revenue Expenditure

Met cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows used in investing nctivities:
Purchase of property and equipment
Net cash acquired on acquisition of business
Purchase of investments

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Dows from financing activities:

Capital from shareholders

Short term borrowings

Interes! Paid

Bankd/Finaneial Institutional/Other borrowings
Nef cash provided by linancial acfivities

Effects of Exchange rates on cash
Net increase/(decrease) in cash & cash equivalents

Supplementary Disclosure of cash flow informafion
_ Income laxes paid

Opening cash
Closing cash
Increase (Decrcase)

For Madan & Associates .
Chartered Accountants

Wl oadse

M. K. Madsn
PROPRIETOR
Firm Regs. No. 000185N

Plare ; New Delhi
Date : 08/D6/2017

Ls¢

31,03.2017 31.02.2016
Amoun{ (Rs) Amount (Ks.)
(65,921,959) (33,071,217)
45,052,826 40,834,415
17,451,225
1,637,269 1,933,096
4,165,359 _ 2,624 142
538,721 12,300,436
(30,945,790} (50,801,018)
14,809,732) (1,020,881)
(43,966,320) 14,411,140
1 466,481 63,161,474
(71,870,641 38,051,150
(68,652,088) {34,046,908)
(65,682,988) (34,046,508)
160,000,000 -
2,1251%2 -
(17.451,225)
(5,090,036) , -
139,784,131 -
(769,500) 4,004,243
6,833,511 2,829,268
6,064,011 6,833,511
(768,500} 4,004,243

For and on befighl of Board of Directors

DIN : 02071693
Mona Kaushik Brahmdutt Sharma

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
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REGD. OFFICE : 7361, RAVINDRA MANSION, NA NEW HI1-110055

1.

8) The accounts are prepared on the historical cost convention on the besis of going concem and in accordance with the
accounting standards referred & preseribed by the Companies Act, 2013,

b) The Company follows mercantile sysiem of accounting and recognises income end expenditurc on accrusl basis.
Commission and incentives in respect of Export sales are accounted for on the basiz of amount realised. Income from pre
school educatinal activity are accounted for on receipt basis.

2.
A {

Itams of inventories are measured af lower of cosl or net realigable value after providing for obsolescence, if any, Cost of

inventories comprises of cost of purchuse and other costs incurred in bringing them to their respective present location end

condition, Cost for the purpose of valuation of Inventory i3 determined in accordance with the method prescribed by the

Accounling Standard AS-2 on Valuation of Inventories' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ECAJ).

B. Cosh and Cash cavjvalents
Cazh and cash equivalents in the statement comprise cash at bank and in hand.

C. Prior Period Items
Prior Period items are disclosed separately in the statement of profit & loss for the period, keeping in view their materiality and
the method of accounting.

D.

Exceotiona) and Extra-ordinacy Jtems
Exceptinngl and extre-ordinary items of the Company during the period are disclosed separmiely in the statement of profit and
loss fior the period, as part of net profit,

E. Denrecigtion and amortization
8) Deprecintion on tangible fixed assets is caloulated on a Straight Line Method using the useful life as prescribed in Schedule
11 to the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of assets which are used during the period, and on proras basis for assets sequired
and pul to use during the period except for Computers & Pheripherals whose useful life is estimated § years based on the
past experience in providing hardwares to various schools.

b) Intangible fixed assets are amorized on a straight-line basis over the estimatcd vseful cconornic life in reapect of assets
which are used for full period , and on prorata basis for assets aoquired / recognized and put to use during the period. If
there is & significant change from previous estimates in the expested pattern of economic benefits from the asset, the
amortization period and method are changed aceordingly io reflect the changed pattern.Cuirenily,Intangibles are smortized
overa period of 10 years i.e. maximum pesiod permitied under AS-26 issued by the ICAL

F.
a) All incomes and expenses are accounted for on acorual and prudent basis, Revenue in respeet of insurance / olher claims,

interest, commission, etc. is recognised only when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be made,

b) Domestic sale of goeds is recognised on transfer of significant risk and rewards of ownership.

¢) Income from Customised Interactive Content is recognised on campletion of Initial Training at the School premises in case
of Dpmestic Schools and on the basis of installation of software in Intemational Schools, W.e.f. October 2016, Company has
stopped recognising revenue in respest of school whose outstanding exeeed one year, the evaluation béi
basis.
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G.
&)

Own Fixed Assela:

(i) Tangible fixed assets arc stated ol cost. Cost includes amounts added on revaluation, less acoumulated depreciation srd
impairment loss, if sny. All cosis, including expenditres and levies directly atiributable to bringing the assets to their
working condition for the infended use. VAT paid in respect of fixed assets purchased is incfuded in the costs and
accordingly no credit is teken,

H. Foreign Currency Trapsaotions

8}

b

Thea financisl slatemends are reportad in INR. (Indian National Rupee), which is also the functional and local currency of the -
company.

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the fimeficnal cumency at the rates of exchange prevailing at the date of
the transection. Monetary agsets and liabilities in foreign cumencies are tranglated into the functional currency sl the rates of
exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. The resultant exchenge gains or losses are included in the statement of Profit

& Loss.

L Employes Benefits

a)

b)

Drefined Contribution Plans

The Company-records expense for defined contribution Plans for the Company's contribution when the employee renders
service to the company, easemrially coinciding with ihe cash cantributions to the plans. The contribution to the provident
fund is e stetutory liability requited by Employees Provident Fund Act, 1952.

The Company records expense for defined contribution Plans for the Company’s contrbotion when the employee venders
sarvics to the company, essentially coinciding with the cash contributions to the plens. The contribution to the provident
fund is & statutory kability required by Employces Provident Fund Act, 1952,

Defi enefi — Gratnity/Tes

In necordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the Company provides for gratuity, o defined benefit retirement plan
covering eligible employees. The plan provides o ump-sum payment to vesied employces at cetiretnent, death, incapacitation
of termination of employment, of an amournt based or the respective employes’s salary end the tenure of employment.
Liability with regard to grutuity plan is determined by actuarial valuetion at each balance sheet date usiog the projested unit
credit method. Actuaria) gein or loss is recognized in statement of operations as and when incurred,

Leave cncashment liability is recognised on the basis of Acturig] valuation.

J. Borrowing Costs
Bomrowing costs that are altributable to the acquaisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitatised as part of ihe cost of

such assets. A qualifying sszet is one thet takes necessarily substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other
borrowing costs are charged lo revenue fo the peried tn which they are incwred,

K. Lenses

Coripany have an operating lease with Hybrid nalure where principal part fepresents operating Lease/ Rent ond mterest pun.

which are accounted by the Company accordingly in their respective heads of sccounting.

L. Provisipa for Curvent ang Deferred Tax
Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefils admizaible under the provisions of ‘rhe Irlcume Tax Act,
1961.Deferred taxation is provided on tempomry difference arising due to depreciation as per financial reporting purpose aod
the ameunt used for taxation purposes, A deferred tax as an asset is recognized only (o the extent that it is probable that Ruture
taxable profits will be avaliable against which the asset can be utilized. Defrred tax is determined using the tax rates that have

been enasted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.
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M, Inl ible Agsets

R [

Intangible assets sre recognized iF they are separately identifiable und finture economic benefits arising out of ther are
controlled by entity, Cost of Intangible assets is determined as eader:-

8) Direct Cost of acquisition.
b} Salary of employees and sdministrative expenses related to these employees working o the development of content .,

Impairment of Tangible a )]

An asset is treated a3 impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value, An impaimment loss is charged to
the staternent of profit and loss during the period in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized
in prior accounting period is reversed if there hes been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Lse of Estimates.

The preparation of finaneial stetements requires estimates and assumptions 1o be mede thet affect the reported amount of asgets
and labilities on the dale of the finencial statemenis and the reported amount of revonues and expenses during the reporting
peripd. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the peried in which the resulls are known /
materiglised.

i

AANBECHS 1.2 £1ed
8) Provisions are recogni

iphilitics and Continpeat Assits.
sed for liabilities thet can only be measured by using a substantial degree of estimation, if;

i) the Company has a present obligation as o result of a past event,
ily a probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation, and
iii} the amount of vbligation can reliably be estimated,
Reimbursemeni expected in respest of expenditare required to seitle a pravision is recognised only when it is virtually
certain 1hat the reimbursersent will ultimately be received.
b) Contingent Liability is disclosed in case of
i} a presenl obligstion arising on past events, when it is not probable that an cutflow of resaurces will ba required to selide
the obligation,
ii) apresent obligation, when no reliable estimate is possible, and
ili} & possible cbligation arising from past events, wheze the probability of cutflow of resources Is not remote.

¢} Continpent Assets are nejther recognised nor disclosed.
d} Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each balance sheetdate.
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31

3.2

33

34

8)

b)

Authorised:
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
Preference shares of Rs. 10/- each

Isstied, subscribed and f id-

Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
Preference shares of Rs. 10/~ each

Reconcilation of Nomber of shares:

Eqnity Shares:

Sheres outstanding at the beginning of the peried
Issued During the Period
Shares outstanding at the end of the perlod

Ereference Shares;

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the period
Issued During the Period*
Shares outstending at the cnd of the period

hare capital:

31st March, 2017 318t March, 2016
Number Amouni (Rs.} Number Amouni (Rs.}
37,000,000 370,000,000 37,000,000 370,000,060
23,000,000 230,000,000 8,000,000 £0,000,000
60,000,000 £00,000,000 435,000,000 450,-000,000
34,728,920 347,259,2_00 34,728,920 347289200
22,170,400 221,704,000 - 6,170,400 51,704,000
56,899,320 _ 568;293,%0 40,899,320 408,993,200
31st March, 2017 J1st March, 2016
Number Amount {Rs} Number Amotnt(Rs.}
34,728,920 347,289,200 34,728,920 347,280,200
34,728,920 347,289,200 34,728,920 347,289,200
6,170,400 61,704,000 6,170,400 61,704,000
16,000,000 160,9_002,000, . -
,170,400 221,704,000 6,170,400 61,704,000

* 1% optionally convertible non-cumulative, non-partivipating preference shares.

Rights ,Preferences and Restrictions attached to Shares:
The Company has only one class of equity shares and one class of Preference shares having a par value of
Rs, 10/ per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled io one vote per share.

In the svent of liquidation of the Compeny, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining
assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion

to the mumber of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Details of share held by sharcholders bolding more thaw S % shares in the company ¢

Equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each fully pald-up

§ Chand and Company Ltd
Safari Digital Education Initiatives Pvt Lid

Preference shares of Rs, 10/~ each fally paid-up

§ Chand and Company Ltd
Safari Digital Education Injtiatives Pvt Ltd

315t March, 2017
Ne, of Shares % of
held Holding
17,686,750 50.93
17,017,165 49,00
16,000,000 72.17
6,170,400 27.83

31#t March, 2016
No, of Shares ool
held Holding
17,686,750 50.93
17,017,165 49.00
6,170,400 100.00

ST e i Y
o OOy



i
£

L

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

Aral An
31 Wawch 2017 31 March 2016
Reseryes & Sioroluy
Surphu (Delicit) in Siatersent of Profit & Loty
Opening Balance (293,661,814) (220,592,598)

Add: Profiv/(Loss) during the periad 65,921 959;
Chosig Balance ) . 1288 7T

Serured Leans- Term Loas {Odhers)

Siemens Pingncia] Services Pvt Lad (Note 5.1) 23,186,122

Lass: Current maturities of of long torm debts (Refer note-3% 14,975,286
8,210935

Ungequred Logny

Safari Digieal Eduealion Initialives Py Lid (Noto $2) 62,169,479

———

Charged againsl the speeific Movebio Fixed Assets of the Company.

Xy
€ -5 LT

22,973,366
13,006,045
14367231
56,420,679

——

Ineludes Imerest Bearing Loan for Rs 5,36,00,000/~ (Previous Pariod - 5,26,00,000¢-) and Inferest soerued of Ra. 35,69, 4794 (Previous Period
32206795
LONG TERM PROVISIQNS
Provislen Forsmolovees benefity
Gealuity 2,452,869 1,706,746
Leavs Bncashment 2,140,250 1,439,850
LXSINTY] Ji56:638
SHORTTERM BORROWINGS
Seued Lown
Cesh Credit (refer notn 2.1) 21,204,920 15363,687
Salea Imyoice Discousting - 10,296,473
Ynsecired Loan
Safari Digitsl Bdweation Initiatives Pvt 1ad (Tuserest free) 5,750,632 B213,700
7985 551

Exclusive charge on gpecific currant asscts and movable foced essets {other than in note 5,1) of the company.

X
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22
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Asat Az nt
31 Mnrch 2387 31 Merch 2816
TIRADEPAYABLES
Trada Creditors 133,040,803 78,030,347
S S
OTHER CURRENT LIABLYYERS
M  Incoms Recdived in advance (Rafar nots 5.2} 5461,6T 4,775,586
(ii) Dulies & Tows Paysble 4,078,658 6,884,237
{iD) Bupenses payobie 5,701,225 1,763,136
{iv) Bmplryes Benefits Payable 3377526 3,624,265
{vi) Current maturities of term lpan obligatieny (Refer note-5) 14,975,266 13,006,045
{vi) Others Linhilittes (Refor note 9.1) 1,567,908 192,065,083
334316 m

Ra. 400,420,930/ classified s long term Habilities From sisler concern at year ended Warch') 6 has been regrouped
urder other cutent llabdikies, and hag bean repaid fom the p ds of issue of redeermmble prefe shares,
As contificd by maragzrent,

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Erevivion For-eovployees bercfity
Gratuity 284,164
Leave Bncashment 420,565
Bomue 807,755

210,707
a0 hog
833,881

1y

belancs of fired pssets 24,716,189 24,716,189
Toul DTG 24,716,189 U608
" On brought forward losses o o 1o 53,667,627 35,667,627
On brovght farwand depresiation oF tcoms tax 66,522,682 66,523,682
Toul DTA 122,190,308 112,190,308,

Deferred Tax Arset (et} SR ;¥ {1 ——T
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Mo further defisred b gageds has besn rezagnised during Ure pesiod despite inereass in revenus foBowing principle o conssevatizm.
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Asnt An at
31 Merch 2017 31 Mareh 2016
13 LONGIERMLOANS & ADVANCES
Seaurity Depoails (Refer note 13,1} 1,842 384 3488534
2, Jﬁ"&
131 Inclodes Ra 1) Lacs paid rowards bevy of ponalty ofRs, 27,50 Lacs under UPVAT ser. .
4 DYENTORIES
(As Jaken, valued and cerfified by the Masngement)
) Computer & Peviphersle 6,689,773 1.796,055
(¥) Go Maths {Kit) BRL99% 55931
LSTi:TlB 2,76!&56
15 TRADERECE¢ABLES
Moo than six montfs 76,350,851 550702
Less; Provision fbr doubefol debla (Refer nibto 15.1) 14,336,118 _B. 160,757
4,024,734 AL
Otherz {Less than & Months) (Refer Note 26.3) 71541%39 59.671.627
141,585, us.sﬁfzu
Unsecured, consiifared good 141,566,073 116,590,242
Considered Doubtil P cmrrrm————
141.56%:3 1K 113
150 Mwragament hes provided Z5% of Donwsiic otstanding for marc (hen ane yaar of Re 493 Lace (FY Rs 368 Laca).
152 In ebsence of confirmation from the debtom amoun (s considered good by the management.
15 CANRAND PANK DALANCES
e et fnay goiiutents )
@ Balences wilh 6,026,726 6,793,982
(B Cashin hand 37263 9.529
[ 10 ﬁﬁaélo
1?7
(Ursecured wid considered good)
Advances recoverabls in cash or in kind or
for value (o be rectived :
@ Ba with Gov sthotiti
Advance Taxes, TDS & Other Recetvahlo 6,563‘01‘? B,047,188
Vat Recoversble 1,883,244 149,165
Servicn Tex Recoverghle 258,895 T6015
() Ermpkoyees [mprest 1,456,643 1.414,503
(liiy Advanca tu suppliers 1,825,921 1656192
(iv) Prepaid Expenses (Rofer noto 12,7} 2,046,085 541,340
A
14,337 [§ 3
170 Includes Ra 1.50 lacs lowerdy professional services (for GST ) vide irtvaice dated 24503/17, sama i3 considered 28 prepaid ea the final report

of tho consultant s yet tn be reccivad,
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For the period ended For the period ended

. 3 March 2017 3 March 2016
18 Revenue From Operations
a) Saleof P 131,266,158 45,125440
8) Saloof Services
Customised Interactive Education Services (Refer Note 18.3) 142,930,000 179,714,164
Sale of Warranty - 588,777
Eureke Science/English Labs - Set up Fees 52,174 262,008
Income From Pre School Educational Activity {Refer note 18.2) 13,450,409 8341872
Other Operational Incorne- Export Incentive 50154839 -
292,714,580 734,032,261
18.0 Products wise sale breakup
Computer & Peripherals 131,163,225 44,103,033
Maths and Science Labs (Kit) 102,933 1,022,407
131,266,158 45,125.440
18.2 Inceme from Pre school activities are booked on reccipt bagis.
183 Includes income of Rs, 51,30 Tacs pertaining to Apr & May'L7. The income has been accounted on the ground that company has raised the
8.3 ;nvoices in month of Oct'L6 on six monthly basis and payment has bezn received.
19  Other Income
Other Income 51,473 102,069
Profit on Sale of fixed asscts 20,000 115,934
Interest on Income bax refund 407,320 80,070
478,793 298;013
For the period ended For the period ended
20 Purchese & Implementation C I March20l7 31 March 2016
Computer & Peripherals 116,763,181 41,630,042
E Books 124,983 .
Science Labs (Kit) 304,916 627,751
English Labs (Kit) 313,710 -
117,506,798 42,257,793
21 Increpse (Decrease) In Inventories
Opening Stoeck
Trade Iterns 2,761,986 1,741,104
Cloging Stock
Trade Items 757 1718 2,761,986
{ncreyse) Decrease in Stock {4,809,732) £1,020,851)
22 Employee Benefit Expense
Salaries, Wages, Allowances 59,434,338 40,249,964
Provident Pund & ESI 2,208,733 3,160,501
Staff Welfare and Medical Insurance 1,367,343 . 1,077,654
Gratuity 909,732 616,697
Leave encashment 1,606,988 901,242
Stipend - Management Trainees - 5,895,751
Bonus and Exgratia 902,976 1,483,544
Other Benefits to Staff 6,267,779 3.490,109
72,09{1&9 56,875,462
23 Finanee
Interest 16,878,725 21,260,197
Bank Charges Tl =A% 767,156 252738
e 17,645,881 21!512,935
24 Qther Fxpenses.
Foreign Exchange Rete Difference 334,511 (18,463)
Office Expense 4,070,800 3,084,116
Professional /Consultancy charges 1,911,337 4,296,390
Conveyance Expenses 490,989 476,562
Eleclricity & Genset Expenses ;867 2,108,970

y3s
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Repair & Maintenance 6,320,893 5,451,590

Office Stationery 612,221 569,177
Telephone 1,133,816 746,557
Rent 8,764,848 - 8,076,210
Auditor's Remuneration:

For Audit 550,000 450,000

For Tax Representation - -

Reimbursement of expenges 7,833 7,256
Loss on sale of Capital Asset/Asscts Written off’ * 518,699
Amount written off 217,334 (158,088)
Insurance Expenses 104,132 232,012
Rates & Taxes (Refer note 24.1) 1,342,617 544,798
Provision For Doubtfil Debts 6,888,502 8,160,757
Bad Debts written off - 2,504,218
Scheol Van Running Expns 1,966,577 1,814,965
Miscellaneous Expenses (Refer note 24.2) 4,668,464 4,773,099

42,258,741 43,670,424

24,1 Itincludes Rs.13.50 lacs for increase in authorised share capital of the company.
242 Tt includes Rs.11.62 laes for security charges, Rs. 9.46 lacs for recruitment charges, Rs. 6.19 lacs for courier charges, Rs. 5.59 lacg for internet
charges and Rs. 3.31 Jacs for collection incentive.

25 Selling & Distribution Expenges

Advertisement & Publicity & conference 4,644,488 7,612,281
Prior Period Expense 360,138 -
Travelling & Boarding 24,193,535 18,207,122
Freight, Cartage and Installation Expenses 5,120,521 3,328,521
Marketing ,Branding and Commission Expenses (Refer note 25.1) 12,026,407 10,013,917
Business Promotion 302,562 664,805
Discount Allowed 2454738 1,437,804
49,102,389 41,784,450

Excludes commission of Rs. 10.85 lacs in respect of money realised in advance towards services rendered in the month of April & May
2017, Commisicn on export services is normally accounted on realisation of payment of services,

e
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3  Disdomreunierp it A g Standard

261 Dewdil of leasing Agreemant:

(A} Dperating Leases

i Lease payment recognised In the Sletement af profit and Joxs for the year ar &5 wnder:

For Computer hardwiro

162 RARNING PER SHARE (EPD)

For the year
Fur tw peried ended 31 ended 31 March,
March, 2017 W16
16,260,048 21,486,953

In derermining ceming por share e campany has considared profil afler tae (PAT). Number of shares used in camputing bavio eaming per ghere iy the
weighied avasage number of shers oulrlmd.mg dnrmg the perdod. There were no dllI.IIIVB potential equity shares daring the year and accondingly basic &

diluped eaming per sbare is e swne ly, & por A

Acconntats of Lodia”, EPS has beea computed ks under:

Total optrationy for the Fear

Profit / (loss) afler kax,

Less: Dividendr & dividend {ax on othet than equity shares
Nl proft/ (loss} For calculation of Baxic EPS

et profit a5 ebove
Add : Dividends & dividerd Lax an otbor than equity shares
Nt profii/ {fosa) for enleuintion of Dikuted EPS

Waighbed evsmge number of equily shares in calculeting Basic ERFS

Welghicd average ramber of equily shares la calculating Dlluted EPS

Baste & Dlluied Exralagy (Loms) per share

353 felared Party Risclonwp

Relsiod Party disch in dance with tho A
parties with whom tmnsactions have taken plece:
) Relaied parties 2ad ihalr relsilonship

3] Holding Company

2} Ansocialo Companies / Firms

K} Companies uader same M

d) Direetors Susiamial Shareholdings

%) Key Mansgament Personnel

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

~ 20 on “Eaming per Share™ issped by “The Inwitne of Chanored

30T 31/03/1015
(65,921,959 {3301.217)

FE 031 0% FeEKTiK
: Ky

(65,921,939 f330N.217)
[ TIEED) [EENTIFTN
34,728,920 34728920

34.73910 34,728 520

50 0.35)

3 Standand AS-18 on “Reluted Party Disclosures™ lasued by the [nalitute of Charterod Accountasts of Indis Is given a4 under in recpect of rolsted

-8 Chend snd Company Limid

Bafani Digitst Education Initistives Pyt Lid
~Bdutor Technologies india Pyt Lid

New Swrasveatt Houso (Indis) Pyt. Lid.
~Vikas Publishing Houes Pvi. Lid,

-§ Chsnd Edutech Pvi Lid

-Hotal Tourisl

-5C Hotel Towisi Dehwe Pri Ll
«Amanity Public School

- Mr. Himenshu Gupls

- Mrs. BavuuGuw(hH 20th May,2016)

~ Mr. Diresh Kumar Jhunjbnowala

~ Mr. Desp Michr

«Mr. Vighsl Shanma (1ill 23rd Nevember,2016)
~ M. Monua Kaushik

437
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Nntare of Transnctons

Holdirg
Cempasy

Assoclater

Key Maragerdal
Personne! & thelr

Cempounles
unsder Seme

Direetoss
Subatantisl
Shereholdings

Relinburzrement of Expestser
& Chand and Company Limited

Edutor Technotogies 1 Pyt Lid.

13467
{1,750,160)

109,350

Lonns and Advinces Recelved

‘| Badier: Digital Bdueption Iiitarives Pl Lid

1,661,932
e $SE00,000)

Tep of Loans and Froehred
Safiri Digilad Education nitiatives Py Ltd

10,160,000

(.150000),

urchase of Product/Servioes
Vikes Fubliching House Private Limited

Hotel Tourlst
Chind and Company Limited

Edutor Technologies ndia Pyt Lid

80,194

131,664
(712,945}

3,740,783
1.8

651,586
€615,899)

alary, Perls nod Alowances
[Mona Kaushik

[WelpX-r ]|
{821.7%4)

Interart Expense
Sefixd Digital Education Initiatives Prilid

& Chand and Carmpany Limited

2,836,198
{10,368.917)

6,432,000
3.5718.532)

Oporating §ense
$ Chand and Company Limited

16,260,048

1486253},

T mans and Advancos received nr 21 31st Mareh 2017

Safari Digilal Educsdion Inflilafive Pvt Lid,

67,950,111
(65,039,379

'Trade Recelvables a3 ot 31at March 2037
Amenity Public School
[%iow Suraswali Houss (Indis} Privato Limited

Vikss Publishing Howse Private Linted

1,832,649
6,516,999}
2580971
{9208,607)

237,000
{221,000

Trado Payabial ok #t 316t March 017
Bdutor Technologies 1 Pvt, Lid.

& Chand and Company Limdied

Hotet Tourisl

V8,006,743
{48.702,285)

1,501,361
(101.732)

344,221
3

Notes Al these partles hex been identibed & certified by mensgoment,
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264 Contingent Einbilities
Jtfovangs 31/072016
Amanod (R} Amovnt (Re}

A Cleimg ageins) the Compary hot echnowdedged a1 debts

VAT cinim by U, P. VAT Act. 2,750,600 2,750,000

Company has paid Rs 11 Lakhs for levy of psnalty 149 54{1)

of U P. VAT Act Appeal Efed by (ha company ia pending.

27 Addifonatlnfermation
Nz 31/0M1616
Amouni (Ra) Amgunt (Re)
Etmings ig foreé
A Bxport of goods /Sarviceg 39,378,107 36,543,032
T sesison

Expendifare in forei
A Traveling 4,263,830 5,209,292
B, Markeling/Branding & Comunish 6,826,705 5,705,980

1L 096:535 1051527

18 Crahiky & ofber refiremeni berelipy

Gmtujly & other refi Banelity discl in rd with AS-15 on "Bmplayss Reliremen Benafits* ixsued by the LCAI i given
0 tenfee
Gl Leavs Entaghanent
Asatdst As a1t A afdls
Particulan Marchaony || APMITMARRIOE || prpoazorr || wtarebaoss
- Het employes henelif expense recognived In employee cost .
: Curvent sevvice tost : S7LI7S Anta6r 14 801392 A0
. Anterest cost on benefit obligation Lag81a 11 - 101,459 —2 449 T.431
led rofum ot plan aisels > = - ] - |
____Acquisiflon/buginess comblnalisn/divesiinire - 1l - - «
Nt actuacid {gsin} / loss recognised in the -61.330 ] Han 12,147 283,111
Net benfit . 200,732 61 1006988 | sa_m
"Actunl vedrg ooy pan mibets. | ’ . - N . ~
£ ¢ Retum on pion nssals - - . . -

Acluaria) gnir/(loss) on plan asssis - - . -
] Actunl retirn on pian sty . ) - IS -

Balince sheet
_ Henell( azset! Hablilly 2,781,033 1917485 wﬂﬁ 1,760,938
| Present value of defined bmnefil gblipation 2,784,033 1917455 2560 1,760.598

Fair wlmorglgm
| ?immf‘&bﬁ [\ - o - ~

Cranges in the present value of the defined beaelit obligstion (DBO)

Opentag deflved benefit obligation L917.455 1,300,258 L 1,048,480
Hitorest cost 148,603 10145818 128 14,421
Curvent sérvics cas 6743576 487,467 ) 343,10
Acguisition/business combination/divestiture ; e 1 = - -
) © Boualits paid -1 - iF) Lk
- Agtuarial {gains}/ losses on obiigarion 43305 27713 141 28341
i Cloving defined bevellt abligntion ) 2741033 LIYI95 11 2, i85 I.’.'Gllégs
Changes in falrvatue of plan sasely - - s »
Cpering alr vaJus of pr assmis = - B s
ected Reum - - N -
— Comsibiions by emplajer - B P -
Benefit paid - j - N <
Aciuarial gain/(ios) - - N ~
] Cloriap falr valos of ghn aneh = - - -
Tho prinkipal ions uged in dh ining greduity obligalion for the Compeny s plans ere shown below:
Discoun{ rale i 6239 a.ss-r,,l_ 9. 6,55%
Rt of retum ort plan asssis N/A 7] Ned N/
Salnry Estalafion 8% e H i Y4
Employeo lumover 139 15% 1595 1554
N relireenent 00 years pears 5 i
Morality LALM (200608) | \EALM (2006-08) IALM (200608 | |LLM (200508) |
Ultimare Ultimare Lliimaie Uliimcite:

The eatimates of futura salaty




e

Ampudts for 1ke corrend and previous three periods nee as rn,"amr

31 March 2017 31 March 2018 31 Mareh 2015
{Ameunt in Rr.} {Andounl in R} fAmpuntin R}
Granhiity Lenve Encashment Grathity Leave Encashment Gratuity Leave Encashment
Refied beaelil obligatica 2,781,033 1.5¢0.315 1,917,435 1,760,998 1,300,758 §,D4R ARD
Plan assets . - - . . .
{Surplusy Defien 2,781,833 2 560,R15 V917,455 1,750,598 1,300,758 1,048,480 .
29
The Compsny has requeasied st5 vanous suppliers, who may be the enlarprises govered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enlarprives Developmens Act,
2006, 1o famish the relevant registration cedificale uader thai Aet, but the said infbrmation is yet lo be recoived (il date; and heace, in ohsence of Lhe
same, no specific amaunt qf' ding ¢m acctrind al pureh rade / services pbiained fram such supplisrs can be aseerisined. .
30 Details of Specified Bank Noles (SBN) held And sranisacted during the perlod 06 November 2016 te 30 December 1016 b a9 provided in the txble Balow:
Partlenlars SBN:e Other Toral
{Amount in R1.} {Amountin Be)  (Amonnt in Re)
Closing balsnce as a1 § November 2014 1,005,500 283,550 2,259,050
Transaejians between 9 Navember 2016 to 30 December 3016 .
Add receipes for permiied Lrasachons - 20,000 10,000
Add wathdrawel trom bank seeouns - 480,000 480,000
Add: recapls fof non-permiited tansretions » - . -
Leas paid for penmitled Lmnsactions - {151.035) {151,035)
Less: paid for non-permuieéd transacions - - -
Less: deposiied in bank scsouats {2.005,300) {460,000) (2,465,500}
Elaxiag balnnce as a1 30 Deceraber 2046 v - [ R3T 143,518

Far Madom & Asrociales For and on fehnt avd of Dirsctars
Cheriered Acctunianis

Flrm Reps. Mo. 000 85N

M. K. Madnn Hinlnrif Gunta At
PROPRIETOR - Disettor, Director
Membershlp Ne. 51214 DIN DIN : 02071693
M”‘% .
Place : New Belli
Detc ; 08/86/2017 Menn Knushik imdutt Sharmu
Cempuny Secrelary Chief Flaonclal Officee

Acs- 25930
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Independent Audifor's Report

The Members ‘
Blackie & Son (Caicutta) Private Limited .

New Delhi
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Blackie & Son (Calcutta) Private
Limited {“the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017, the Statement of Profit
and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information,
Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and compieteness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit,

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and Rules made

thereunder. .

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemat financial control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the
Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the ing estimates made by the Company's

- ¥ ¥ [1
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation af#% fildfcidbstatements. . N
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the standalone financial statements,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March, 2017, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2018 (“the Order"), issued by the Central
Government in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,- we give in “Annexure-A" z
statement on matters specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the said order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a} we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

[

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those hooks;

c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement deait with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014;

e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2017 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act

f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report m

“Annexure-B”: and

g} with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, no comments thereon are called for.

For VINOD SANJEEV BINDAL & CO.
.. Chartered Accountants

irm Registration No.012493N o
CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

Chartered

o
Shiv Sushil Bhawan g ascountante 3!
D-219, Vivek Vihar-1 :-@ {ARVIND MITTAL)
New Delhi-110 095 S . / Partner
ey
Dated: 27/05/2017 SR " Membership No. 509357
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ONTAINING REPORT ON MATTERS REQUIRED BY CARO; 201

(Referred to in paragraph ‘1" under '‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirement' section of our report
of even date)

1. a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

b) All assets were physically verified by the management during the year and there is a regular
programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. According to the information and explanations given to usno
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) Title deeds of all immovable properties belonging to the Company are held in the name of the
Company.

2. Inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on physical
venfication. in our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable,

3. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013. Accordingly paragraphs 3(jii)(a), 3(iii}(b) and 3(iii)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of sections 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have.been complied with in respect of ioans, investments,

guarantees and security. -
5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

6. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, maintenance of cost
records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the

Companies Act, 2013,

7. (a) According to the records of the Company and the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is regular in depositing with appropniate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-fax, service tax, customs duty, excise
duty, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it.

{b) According to the records of the Company and the information and explanations given to us, no
disputed dues of income-tax, salestax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty and/or value added
tax were outstanding as at jhg last date of the financial year concerned, except the following:

Name of the Amount {in Peried to which  Forum where dispute is -
statute Nature of dues Rs Lacs) the amount pending
NIL

8. The Company has neither borrowed any funds from financial institution or bank, nor issued debentures.
Accordingly, no comments are calied for on defaults in repayment of such dues.

P e
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9. The Company did not raise any moneys by way p puhiic offer or furth(é’r‘"ﬁuﬁlié offer (including =Eiéb’c’
instruments) and term loans during the year, tider revieWs, 5.on utilization of
those funds by the Company are called for, ;’ R
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10.

M.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Shiv Sushii Bhawan
D-218, Vivek Vihar-|
New Delhi-110 085
Dated: 27/05/2017

Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the

year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, managerial remuneration has been paid or
provided by the Company in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule-V to the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company, therefore, no comments are called for in respect of compliance
with the provisions of Nidhi Rules, 2014.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
requisite details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

The Company did not make any prefrential ailotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review. Therefore, no further comments in this regard are

called for.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the
management, we report that that the Company has not undertaken any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to obtain
registration under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934,

For VINOD SANJEEV BINDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.012493N
ol

' (ARVIND MITTAL)
Partner
" Membership No. 508357
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- "ANNEXUREZE" CONTAINING REPORT ONTHE INTERNAL EINANGIAL CONTR

{Referred to in paragraph ‘2(f)" under ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
report of even date)

Report _o__ the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”}

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Blackie & Son {Calcutta) Private
Limited ("the Company”) as of 31st March, 2017 in conjunction with our audlt of the standaione financia!
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and malintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal contro! over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAl'). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable ﬁnancnal
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibilify

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of india. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and pian and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internat
financial controis system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's Judgment including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the

financial statements, whethei‘due to fraud or error.

We beheve that the audlt ev:d(—;-nce we have obtamed is sufficient and appropfatg to, prowde-»a > basig o odr
q over financia Tepotthg.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Regurﬁng

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generaily accepted accounting principies. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Gontrols over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financiai controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31st March, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india.

For VINOD SANJEEV BINDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
mfirm Registration No.012493N

-+
Shiv Sushil Bhawan ‘
D-218, Vivek Vihar-1 Accountant | SiiARVIND MITTAL)
New Delhi-110 095 R @/ Partner -
Dated: 27/05/2017 ~ ey, aﬁ‘*@/h/nembershlp No. 500357
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Blackie & Son (Calcutta) Private Limited

Repd. Office : 7361, Ravindra Mansion, Ram Nagar, New Delhf - 110 055

(CIN : U74899DLI979PTC014517)

Balance sheet as at 31 Maych 2017

31 March 2017 31 March 2016

Notes (Amount in Rs,) _(Amount in Rs,)
Equity and liabilities
Shareholders' funds
Share capfial 3 149,000 149,000
Reserves and surplus 4 67,378,875 66,224,656
67,527,875 66,173,656
Non Current liabilities
Deferred tax lisbility (net) 5 66,671 43,245
66,671 43245
Current liabilities
Other current liabilities 6 ' 335,595 1,160,713
Short-term Provision 7 560,866 321,997
896,461 1,482,710
TOTAL 68,491,007 67,899,611
Assets
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Property, Plant and Equipment ] 108,865 503,981
Non-current investments 9 45,334,214 45,334,214
Loans and advances 10 - -
45,443,079 45,838,195
Current assets
Trade receivables 11 16,482,745 18,249,123
Cash and bank balances 12 1,950,471 222,981
Loans and advances 10 3,200,000 2,062,303
Other current essets 13 1,414,712 1,527,008
23,047,928 22,061,415
TOTAL 68,491,007 67,899,611
Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For Vinod Sanjeev Bindal ﬁ o)
ICAI Firm registration s
Chgitered Accountanty o3

Chartarefl 81
Accountants
L7

*

@
Membership No. 509%1"@,,,, 5 i

Date: 27th May, 2017
Place: New Delhi
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Blackie & Son {Calcutta) Private Limited
Regd, Office ; 7361, Ravindra Mansion, Ram Nagar, New Delhi - 110 055

{CIN ; U74899DL1979PTC014517)

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2017

Notes 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
Income
Revenue from operations 14 2,667,468 7,234,368
CQther income 15 573 1,025,368
Total revenue (I) 2,668,041 8,259,736
Expenses
Cost of materials and components consumed 16 - 3,198,050
Employee benefit expenses 17 205,645 3,426,149
Depreciation expenses 18 395,115 395,829
Finance costs 19 241 127
Other expenses 20 328,528 412,016
Total expenses (11} 929,529 7,432,171
Profit before tax (I-If) 1,738,512 827,564
Tax expenses
Current tax 560,866 321,997
Deferred tax charge 23,427 (84,885)
Total tax expenses 584,293 237,112
Profit for the period 1,154,219 590,453
Earnings per equity share [Nominal value of share Rs. 1,000] 21
Basic
Computed on the basis of total profit for the period 10,888.86 557031
Diluted
Computed on the basis of total profit for the period 10,888.86 5,570.31
2

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

A5 per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For Yinod Sanjeev Bindal & Co, : Blackie & Son (Calcutta) Private L:mzted

ICAI Firm registration n
Chgytered Accountants/e i
o %
: Artered g /A ﬁ/,
. - Ao Accountanis o)) Saurabh faGupta

per Arvind Miital t\ 2

R/
A Director

Partner \ i . ay S
Membership No. 509358 %, ., W ‘ DIN 01402533
. M.«EZ_:,’/
CERTIFIED.TRUE

Date: 27th May, 2017 ‘
Place; New Delhi o
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Blackie & Son (Caleutta) Private Limited
Regd, Office : 7361, Rayindra Mansion, Ram Nagar, New Delhl - 110 055
(CIN : UT4899DL19TIPTC014517)

Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2017

Notes 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{Amount in Rs.) (Amount ip Rs.)
Cash flow from operatlng activitles
Profit before tax 1,738,512 1,815,430
Non-zash adjustrent to recongile profit before 1ax to net cash flows:
Depreciation expenses 395,115 513,508
Profit on sale of current investments - (328.278)
Provision on dimnuticn of investment written back - (91,800)
Interest expense - 604,139
Interest income - -
Dividend income {400) (4,050)
Operating profit before working capital changes 2,133,227 2,513,849
Movements in working capital :
Decrease in trade payables - {46,594,013)
Decrease in provisions (621,040} (350,988)
{Decrease) / increase in other current liahilities . (825,118) 241,944
Decrease in trade receivables 1,766,379 49,313,892
Decrease in inventories 4,571,319
Increase in other assets 112,296
(Focrease) / decrease in loans and advances (1,137,697} 2,538,278
Cash generated from operating activities 1,428,047 12,234,381
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) 105,001 (1,715,761)
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 1,533,048 10,514,620
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of current investments - 694,741
Dividends received 400 4,050
interest received - -
Net cash flow from investing activities (B) 400 698,791
Cash flows from financing activities
Reymyment of long-term borrowings - {604,009)
Repayment of short term borrowing - (10,156,563)
Interest paid - (604,139)
Net casb used in in financing activities (C) - {11,364,651)
et increase In cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) 1,533,448 (151,240)
Cash md cash eguivalents at the beginning of the period/year 417,023 568,263
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the perlod/year 1,950,471 417,023
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 153 19,272
Balances with banks
- on curTent acsount 1,950,318 397,751
Total cash and cash equlvalents (note 15) — 1,950,471 783
Summary of significant sccounting policies 2

:} oy

Director
DIN 01402533

Date: 27th May, 2017
Place: New Delhi
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For and on behalf of the Board of Dimctm‘s of
Blackie & Son (Calcutta) Private L.|
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Blackie & Son (Calcutta) Private Limited
Regd, Office ; 7361, Ravindra Mansion, Ram Nagar, New Delhi - 110 055

{CIN : U74899DL1979PTC014517)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2017
(All amount in Indian Rupee, unless otherwise stated)

1. Corporate information

Blackie & Son (Calcutta} Private Limited (the Company) is a Private Company incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956. The Company is wholly owned subsidiary of § Chand and Company Limited, which is holding company
for all publishing business of S Chand Group. Till year ended March 31, 2016, the Company was primarily engaged in sale
of its own books to § Chand Group, however from current financial year the company has earned by way of royalty income,

2. Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles
in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the
accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules 2014 and Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. The financial statements have been

prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention method.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous period.

2.1  Summary of significant accounting policies

(a) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make judgments
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure oi‘
contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumnlated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly atiributable cost of bringing
the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase

price.
Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is added to its book value only if it increases the
future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing

property, plant and equipment, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are
charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition/ sale of property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset

is derecognized/ sold.
Property, plant and equipment held for sale is valued at lower of their carrying amount and net realizable value.

(c) Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of
borrowings.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its i e are capitalized as part of the cdstofthe rddphetibEdddet (AT Y

other borrowing costs are expensed in the p
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Blackie & Son (Calcutta) Private Limited
Regd. Office : 7361, Ravindra Mansion, Ram Nagar, New Delhi - 110 055

(CIN : UT4899DL1979PTC014517)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31* March, 2017

(All amount in Indian Rupee, unless otherwise stated)
Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such
investments are made, are classified as current investments, All other investments are classified as long-term investments.
On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and directly attcibutable
acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual
investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognize

a decline other than temporary in the value of the investmenits,

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to
the statement of profit and loss.

(e} Revenue recognition

Sale of Service

Revenue should be recognized by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the balance sheet date.

Income from Royalty

Revenue from royalty earned on accrual basis in accordance with the term of agreement entered into with Holding company,

Dividends
Dividend income is recognized when the Company’s right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date,

(f) Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no ohli gation, other than
the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme
as expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received
before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability
after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received
before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example,

a reduction in firture payment or a cash refund.

The Company operatesdefined benefit plan for its employees, viz., gratuity. The cost of providing benefits under this plan is
determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each period-end. Actuarial gain and loss for defined benefit planis recognized
in full in the period in which they occur in the statement of profit and loss.

(g) Tocome taxes
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income-iax is measured at the amonnt expected to be paid to the tax

anthorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax
Jurisdictions where the Company operates. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted

or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable iticome and accounting income originating
during the current period and reversal of timing differences for the earlier periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates

and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the: rf.ffxgxﬁng date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable 'tirnin-g differences, Deferred tax assets are recognized for deductible
timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. ”

At each reporting date, the Company re-assesses unrecognized deferred tax assets. It recognizes unrecognized deferre .
asset to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that suﬁdéﬁfiﬁifﬁfe;éxagz i

incorme will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. S

. . = .

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting d m?c? The Compaﬁ‘;;\
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Blackie & Son (Calcutta) Private Limited
Regd. Office : 7361, Ravindra Mansjon, Ram Nagar, New Delhi - 11¢ 055

{CIN : U74899DL1979PT C014517)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 317 March, 2017

(AJl amount in Indian Rupee, unless otherwise stated)
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax asset can be realized. Any such write-down is
reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable

income will be available

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offSet, if a legally enforceable right exists to set-off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation

authority.

(h) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders
(after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

during the period.

For the purpose of celculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period atiributable to equity shareholders
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential
equity shares.

(i) Provisions

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate
required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to

reflect the current best estimates.

(i) Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the contro] of the Company or a present obligation that is
not recognized because it is not probable that an cutflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent
liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured
reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent Hability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

(k) Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and shori-term
investments with an original maturity of three months or less.
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Blackie & Son (Calcutts) Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

Share capital
31 March 2017 31 March 2016

{(Amount in Rs.) (Amount In Re.)

Authorised shares:

500 {31 March 2016: 500} equity shares of Rs, 1,000 each 500,000 500,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share caphtal:
149 (31 March 2016 149) equity shares of Rs. 1,000 each fully paid up 145,000 149,000
Total fssued, subseribed and fully paid-up share capital 149,000 149,000
Recouclliation of the equlty shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period/year:
31 March 2017 31 March 2016

Number (Amountin Rs.) Number {Amount in Rs.)
Shates outstanding at the beginning of the period/year 149 149,000 149 149,000
Issued during the period/year - - . .
Shares outstanding at the end of the period/year 149 149,000 149 149,000

Terms / rights attached to equity shares:
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs, 1,000 per share, Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The

Company declares and pays dividends in Indien Tupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject 10 the approval of the shareholders in the
ensuing Annual Gencral Mecting.

During the year ended 31" March, 2017 the amount of per share dividend recopmized as distributions to equity shareholders was Rs. Nii

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled 1o receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of ali
preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity sbares held by the shareholders,

Equity shares held by Holding Company

Ot of equity shares issued by the Company, shares held by its Holding Company as below:

31 Mareb 2017 31 March 2016
{Amount in Rs,) (Amount in Rs.)

S Chand and Company Limited, the Holding Company 149,000 145,000

149 (31 March 2016: 149) equity share of Rs. 1000 each fully paid up
{1 share held in the name of Mr, Himanshu Gupta as nominee of or beneficial
interest of $ Chaod and Company Limited)

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares In the Company:

As 3t 30 Jane 2017 As at 31 March 2016

Name of the shareholder
Number % holding Number % bolding

Equity shares of Rs. 1,000 each felly paid-up
S Chand and Company Limited, the Holding Company 149
(1 share held i the name of Mr. Himanshu Gupta as nominee)

100% 149 100%

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholdera/members and other declarations received g ' ¢ 7 yegarding beneficial interest,
the above shareholding represents both legal end beneficial ownerships of shares. TR,

(ACS-15028; * |
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Blackie & Son (Calentta) Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year cnded 31 March 2017

Regerves & surplus
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{Amonnt in Rs.) {Amouxnt jin Rs.)
Securifies Premium Account
QOpening Balance 24,102,000 24,102,000
Add ; Securities premium credited on share issue - -
Closing Balance 24,102,000 24,102,000
General reserve
Balance g5 per last financial statements 21,600,000 21,600,000
Add: amount transferred from surplus balance in
the statement of profit and foss
Closing balance 21,600,000 21,600,000
Surplus lu the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per last financisl statements 20,522,656 19,932,203
Profit for the periodfyear 1,154,219 590,453
Net sorplus in the siatement of profit and loss 21,676,875 20,522,656
67,378,875 66,224,656

Total reserves and surplus

5. Deferred tax liability (net)
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs.)
Deferred tax liability
Fixed assets: hmpact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation/ 66,671 43,245
Net deferred tax assets 66,671 43,245
6. Other current Liabilities
31 Mareb 2017 31 Merch 2016
{Amount in Rs.) {Amount jn Hs.)
Qther current liahilities
Employee Benefit Payable - 491,330
Other Payables 335,595 363,285
Tax deducted af source payable - 35,604
Orher statutory dues payable - 270,494
335,595 1,160,713
335,595 1,160,713
7. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
31 March 2017 31 Marceh 2016
{Amount in Rs,) {Amount in Rs,)
Provision for Income Tax
For AY 20156-17 - 321,997
560,866

ForAY 2017-18

{This space has been imtentionally feft blank)
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Blackie & Son (Caleutta) Private Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

. Property, Plant and Equipment

(Amount in Rs.)

License Fee Computer Total
Cost
At 01 April 2015 5,125,000 596,195 5,721,195
Additions - - -
Disposals - ~ -
At 31 March 2016 5,125,000 596,195 5,721,195
Additions - - -
Disposals - - -
At 31 March 2017 5,125,000 596,195 5,721,195
Depreciation
At 01 April 2015 4,255,000 566,386 4,821,386
Charge for the year 395,829 - 395,829
Disposals - - -
At 31 March 2016 4,650,829 566,386 5,217,218
Charge for the period 395,115 - 395,115
Disposals - - -
At31 March 2017 5,045,944 566,386 5,612,330
Net block
At 31 March 2016 474,171 29,809 503,980
At 31 March 2017 79,056 29,809 108,865

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Blackie & Son (Celcutts) Private Limited
Notes to financial statements {or the year ended 31 March 2017

, Non-current investments

31 March 2007 31 March 2016
__{Amount in Rs,) {Amount in Rs,)

Non-irade investments {value at ¢ost unless stated otherwise)
Investment in equity instrumenty (quoted)

125 (31 March 2016: 125) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in Reliance Power Limited 55,239 55,239
400 (31 March 2016: 400) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in EIH Assccialed Hotel Lid. 78,975 78,975
10000 (31 March 2016: 10000) equily shares of Rs, 10 each fully paid up in Bharat Glass Tubes Ltd. 100,000 100,000
Investment in equity Instyuments (ungueted)
5,73,750 (31 March 2016; 5,73,750) equity sheres of Rs, 10 each fully paid up in BPI India Private Linited 45,100,000 45,100,000

45,334,214 45,334,214
Aggregate amount of quoted investments (Market value: Rs. 246,553 (31 March 2016: Rs, 122,169)) 234,214 234,214
Apgregate amount of unquoted investments 45,100,000 45,100,000
Agzgregale provision for diminution in value of Investment
Loans and advances

Non-current Current

31 March 2017 31 March 2016 31 March 2017 31 March 2616
(Amount in Re} (Amountin Rs.) (Amountis Rs.) {Amountin Rs.)

Secarity deposit
Unsecured, considered good

Loans and advances to related parties (refer note 26)
Unsetured, considered good - - - .

Advances recoverable in cash and kind
Unsecured, considered good - - 1,200,000 .

Other loans & advances

Unsecured, considered good

Advance income tax {net of provision for taxation of Rs, Nil
{31 March 2016: Rs. Nilj}

Staff Advences - - - 62,303
Other loans & advances - - 2,000,000 2,000,000
Total - -
Ty
T
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Blackie & Son (Calcotta} Private Limited
[Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

11. Trade receivables

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

(Amount in R5.})  (Amount in Rs.)
Outstanding for perfod exceeding six months from the date they are doe for payment
Unsecured, considered good - -
Other recefvables
Unsecured, considered good 16,482,745 18,249,123
16,482,745 18,249,123
Trade receivables include;
Due from holding company
8 Chand and Company Limited 16,482,745 14,987,100
Fellow subsidiaries
Vikas Publishing Hous¢ Private Limited - 3,262,023
12. Cash and bank balances
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{Amoumnt in Ry.) {(Amount In Rs.)
Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
-in current account 1,950,318 197,013
Cash in hand 153 15,968
1,950,471 222,981
13. Other current assets
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{Amount ia Rs.} {Amount in Rs.)
Income Tax Refund 1,414,712 1,527,008
_ 1,414,712 1,527.008

(This space has been intentionally lefi blank)
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Blackie & Son (Calcutta) Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

. Revenue from operations
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
(Amountin Rs.)  (Amoeuntip Rs)
Sale of services
Royalty Income 2,667,468 4,036,306
Cther operating revenues
Sale of paper - 3,198,062
Revenue from operations (net) 16,67,468 72,34,368
Details of products sold
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs,)
Sale of Service
Royslty Income __2,667.468 4,036,306
2,667,468 4,036,306
Traded goods sold
Paper - 3,198,062
- 3,198,062
Other income
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
(Amount in Rs.) {(Amount in Rs.)
Interest income
- from others - 152
Dividend Income on non-current investment 400 2,522
Miscelaneous Balance w/back 173 1,022,694
573 1,025,368
Cost of raw material and compenents consamed
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{(Amount In Rs.) _{Amount in Rs.}
Inventory at the beginning of the year - 3,198,050
Add : purchases - -
- 3,198,050
Less: inventory at the end of the year - _
Cost of raw material and componcnts consumed® - 3,198,050
*Raw material at the beginning of the year ended 31 March 2016 was sold during the year {31 March 2015: Nil) (Refer note 17).
Details of raw material and companents consumed
31 Mareh 2017 31 March 2016

_{Amount in Rs,) {Amount in Rs.)

Paper

3,198,050

3,158,050
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Blackie & Son (Calcutea) Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

Employec beneflts expense

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

{Amount in Rs.} {Ameunt in Rs.)

Selaries, wages end bonus 205,645 2,701,582
Contribution to provident and other funds - 416,519
Gratuity expense (refer note 27) - 270,494
Staff welfare expenses - 37,554

205,645 3,426,149
Depreciation expense

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

{Amount in Re.} (Amount in Rs,}

Depreciation of tangible assets 395,115 305,829
395,115 395,829
Finamce cost
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
(Amount in Rs.) {(Amount in Ry
Interest expenses
- On vehicle joan - -
- On others - .
Bank charges 241 127
241 127
Other expenses
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{Amount in Rs.) (Amoontin Rs,)
Rent
Travelling and conveyance 89,746
Lepal & professiona) fec 245,128 171,855
Payment to auditors (refer details below) 80,500 103,050
Filing Fee - 4,409
Insurance - 24,960
Miscellaneous expenses - 13,000
Telephone Expenses - 2,700
Office expenses - -
[nterest on TDS 1,900 2,296
328,528 412,016
Payment to auditor
As auditor:
Audit fees 80,500 103,050
Tax Audit fee - -
£0,500 103,050
Earning per share (EPS) .
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{Amount in Rs,) (Amount jn Rs.)
‘The following reflects the profit end share data used in Ihe basic and diluted EPS computations:
Profit after tax 1,154,219 590,453
Total number of average equity shares outstanding al the end of the period for basic EPS 106 106
Tota] munber of average equity shares outstanding at the end of the period for d:!uted EPS 106 106
Basic camings per share (Rs.) ; 10,388.86 5,570
10,888.86 5570

Diluted earnings per share (Rs.)

CE%:ZH'!WE f ?{?ﬂf?@ P?E@@ﬁbﬁﬂ”y [Eﬂ bfﬂﬂk)
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26.

Biackie & Son {Calcutta) Private Limited
Notes (o financlal statcments for the year ended 31 March 2017

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
{Amount in Rs,) (Amount in Rs.)

Expenditure in foreign currency (accrual basis)

Travelling end conveyance
Staff welfare

Imported and indigenous raw materials, components and spare parts consumed

31 March 2017 31-Mar-16
Percentage (%) Amouni (Rs.) Percentage (%) Amount {Rs.)
Raw materials
Indigenously obtained 100% - 100% -
100% - 160% -

Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employes who bas completed five years or more of service gets a gretuity on departure at 15
days salary (last drawn basic salary) for each completed year of service or part thereof in excess of six monihs on projected unit methad.

Disclosure required under Sec 186{4) of the Companies Act 2013
Inctuded in Ioans and advance are certain loans the particulars of which are disclosed below as required by Sec 186(4) of Companies Act 2013: .
Name of the loanee Rate of Interest Duedste  Secured/ unseeured 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
NIL

The loans have been utilized for meeting their working capital requirements.
Related Party Disclosures
Names of related parties and related party relationship

Related parties where control exists

Holding Company § Chand and Company Limited

Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the perfod/year

Fellow subsidiaries BP (Indiz) Pvt. Ltd.
Mr. Dinesh Kumar Thunjhnuwala, Director (111 20 May 2016)
M. Himanshu Gupta, Director (till 20 May 2016)

Mrs. Nirmala Gupta, Director (till 20 May 2016)

Mz, Neerja Jhunjhnuwala, Direstor

Mrs. Savita Gupta, Director

Mrs. Ankijta Gupte, Director

Key Management Personnel

(This space has been infentionally lefi blank)
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Blackie & Son {Caleutta) Private Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

Related party (ransactions

The following table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related parties for the relevant financial period/year:

b) Transactions with the related parties

Key
. Perlod/year Holding Fellow ]
Nature of transactions ended company subsidiaries management Total
v personnef
Sales- paper
Vikas Publishing House Private Limited 31 March 2017 . - v _
31 March 2016 - 3,198,062 - 3,108,062
License fees
5 Chand snd Company Limited 31 March 2017 2,667,468 - . 2,667.468
31 March 2016 4,035,634 - - 4,035,634
Director's remuneration
Himansbu Gupta 31 March 2017 - - 205,645 205,645
31 March 2016 - - 1,500,000 1,500,000
c} Balance outstanding
. Key
Holding Fellow
Year Ended Company subsidiaries management Total
personnel
Trade receivable
S Chand and Company 1imited 31 March 2017 16,482,745 . - 16,482,745
31 March 2016 14,587,100 - - 14,987,100
Vikas Publishing House Private Limited 31 March 2017 - . . .
31 March 2016 - 3,262,023 - 3,262,023
Investment made in equity shares 31 March 2017 - 45,100,000 - 45,100,000
BPI (INDIA) Pvt. Ltd, 31 March 2016 - 45,100,000 - 45,100,000
{This space kas been imtentionally left blank)
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Blackie & Son (Calcutts) Private Limited
Motes to financial statemnenis for the ycar ended 31 March 2017

Dues to Micro, small and medivrn enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

The Company has requested its verious suppliers, who may be the enterprises covered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006, to fumnish the relevant registrution certificate under that Act, bt the said information is yet 1o be received till date; and hence, in absence of
the same, no specific amount of outstanding on account of purchases made / services obtained from such suppliers can be ascertained,

" The Compaoy has only one reportsble business segment, which is right of wse given to Holding Company ($ Chend and Company Limited) w.s.t.

publication rights and operates in a single business segment based on the pahae of the services, the risk and returns, the organization structure and the
intemal financial reporting systems. Accordingly, the amounts appearing in the financial statements relase to the Company’s single business segment.

EXCEFPTIONAL & EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEMS
No exceptional or extra-ordinary iterss of revenue nature occurred during the year (PY Nil). Hence no separate disclosure of the same is made in the

Statement of Profit & Loss.
31st March, 2017 315t March, 2016

Amount (Rg.} Amount (Re.)
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS (to the extent not provided for)

{i) Contingent Liabilities Nit Nil
A. Claims againsi the Company nol acknowledged as debts Nil Nil
B. Guarantecs Nif Nil
C. Bills of exchange discounted with banks Nil Nil

D. Tax demand disputed in appeals

(ii) Commitments

A. Estimated smount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts and not provided for
Nil Nil

B. Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid Nil Nil
C. Other commitments Nil Nil

Previous year figures

Previous year figures have been regmupedireclassified, where necessary, to conform to this year's classification.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For Vinod Sanjeev Bindal & Co. Blackie & Son (Calcutta) Private Limil

ICAI Firm registretion mumber : 012493N
< Accountants

o U

per ATV Saurabh Miital ita Gupla
chortered . .

Parmer o e O Director Director

Membership No. 50935 Aceoi! L DIN 01402533 DIN 00054090

=D TRUE COPY

Date: 27th May, 2017
Place: New Delhi
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SR BatLiBOi & ASSOCIATES LEP 1 & 61 loor, Warldmarlc

IGI Airport Hospitality District

Chartered Accountants Aeroclty, New Delhl - 110037
india
, Tel : +91 11 6671 8000

To the Members of Nirja Publisher and Printers Private Limited
Report on the Financlal Statements

We have audited the accompanying financlal statements of Nirja Pubilsher and Printers Private
Limited ("the Company"}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2017, the Statement
of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory Information.

Management's Responsibility fer the Financlal Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companles Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and falr view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted In India, including the
Accounting Standards speclified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companles
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. This
responstbiiity also Includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provislons of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other Irreqularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
Implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and falr view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responslibility

Our responslbliity is to express an opinion on these financlal statements based on our audit, We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing,
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(i0) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the flnanclal statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audlt evidence about the amounts and
disclosures In the financla! statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, [ncluding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financiai
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and falr view In order to deslgn audit procedures that are appropriate
In the clrcumstances. An audit also Includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained Is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basls for our audit opinlon on
the financlal statements.

5.R. Ballibol & Associales LLP, a Limited Ltablllly Partnership with LLP Indentity M. AAB-4295
Regd. Office : 22, Camac Streef, Block 'C2, 3rd Floor, Kolkala-700 016



S.R. BaTLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants

Opinion

In our oplnion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanatlons given to us,
the financial statements glve the information required by the Act In the manner so required and
glve a true and fair view In conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted In Indla
of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2017, Its profit, and Its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's report) Qrder, 2016 (“the Order") issued by the
Central Government of Indla in terms of sub-sectlon (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the Annexure 1 a statement on the matters speclified In paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and bellef were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion proper bocks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books,

(¢} The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement deait with by this
Report are In agreement with the books of account,.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesald financlal statements comply with the Accounting Standards
speclified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companles (Accounts) Rules,
2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016;

(&) On the basls of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2017, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, hone of the directors is disqualified as on 31
March 2017, from belng appointed as a director in terms of sectlon 164 (2) of the Act;

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financlal reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure 2" to thls report;

(g) With respect to the other matters to be Included In the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (AudlIt and Auditors) Rules, 2014, [n our opinion and to the best of
our Informatlon and according to the explanatlons glven to us:

l. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would Impact its flnancial
position,

. The Company did not have any long-term contracts Including derivative contracts for
whilch there were any materlal foreseeable losses.

i, There were no amounts which were required to he transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

CERTISIED TRUE COPY
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" SR BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants
iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosure in Its flnanclal statements as to holding
as well as deallng in Specifled Bank Notes during the perlod from 8 November 2016 and
30 December 2016 and these are In accordance wlth the books of accounts maintained
by the Company. Refer to note 36 to the financlal statement.

For S.R. Batlibol & Assoclates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

P

per Yagesh Midha

Partner

Membership Number: 94941
Place of Signature: New Delhl

Date: 06)og )20t




S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants

Annexure 1 referred to In paragraph [1] of report on other legal and regulatory requirements

Re: NirjJa Publisher and Printers Private Limited (the Company")

(i) (a) The Company has maintalned proper records showing full particuiars, inciuding

quantitative detalls and situation of property, plant and equipment,

(b) Property, plant and equipment have been physicaily verified by the management during

the year and no materlal discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are no

an

immovable properties, Included In included In property, plant and equipment of the
company and accordingly, the reguirements under paragraph 3(Xc) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

The management has conducted physical verification of Inventory at reasonable
interval during the year and no material discrepancies noted on such verificatlon.

(ili) (@) The Company has granted [oans to one company covered in the register maintained

under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. In our opinion and according to the
information and explanation glven to us, the term and condition of the loan are not
prejudicial to the Company's interest,

(b) In respect of loan granted to company covered in the reg!ster maintalned under section

(©

av) -

4%

D

189 of the Companles Act 2013, repayment of the principal amount as stipufated and
receipt of Interest has been regular.

The are no loans granted to companies, flrms or other partles listed in the register
maintained under section 189 the Companies Act 2013, are outstanding for more than
ninety days.

in our opinlon and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are
no loans, Investments, guarantees, and securities granted in respect of which
provistons of sectlon 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable and
hence not commented upon.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76
of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposlits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v} of the Order are not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Company [s not In the business of
sale of any goods. Therefore, In our opinlon, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

(vli) (@) The Company Is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory

dues Including provident fund, employees' estate Insurance, Income-tax, service tax,
value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it, The provisions
relating to customs duty and excise duty are not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations ‘g;lven to us, no undisputed amounts

payable In respect of providentHind) enipibyéést bstate’iRsurance, income-tax, service
tax, value added tax cess and other undisputed statutory dues were outstanding, at
the period end, for a period of morg-ft six months from the date they bepgs¥ W
payable, ) '




" S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants

(c)According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of Income tax on
account of any dispute are as follows;

Name of the | Nature of dues | Amount (Rs.) Period to | Forum where
statutes which the | the amount s
amount relate | dispute

Income Tax | Disallowance 39,472,967* AY 2011-12 ITAT
Act, 1961 of deduction

claimed u/s

80IC and

turnover

discount

Disallowance 35,438,380 AY-2012-13 CIT(A)
of deduction
ciaimed u/s
80Ic and
turnover
discount

*Amount paid under protest against such demand is Rs. 8,000,000,

viil) In our opinion and according to the information and explanatlons given by the
management, the Company has not defaulted In repayment of dues to a financial
Institution or bank. The Company does not have any dues to in respect of debenture
holders or government.

(x) According to the Information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has not raised any money way of initial public offer / further pubilc offer / debt
Instruments and term loans hence, reporting under clause (Ix) Is not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon, -

x) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the financlal statements and according to the Information and explanations
given by the management, we report that no fraud on or by the officers and employees
of the Company has been notlced or reported during the year,

xh Based upon the audit procedure performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the financlal statement and according to the information and explanatlons
given by the management, we report that the provision of section 197 read with
Schedule V of the Companies Act 2013 is not applicable to the Company and hence
reporting under clause 3(xl) are not applicable and hence not comment upon.

(xdi) In our opinlon, the Company Is not a nldhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
3(xi) of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xiliy  According to the Information and explanations given by the management, transactions
with the related partles are In compilance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act,
2013 where appllcable and the detalls have been disclosed in the notes to the flnancial
statements, as reqguired by the applicable accounting standards.
CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
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SR BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants

during the year under review and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv)
are not applicable to the company and, not commented upon.

(xv)  According to the Informatlon and explanations given by the management, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him. '

(xvl) According to the information and explanatlons glven to us, the provislons of section
45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.
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For S.R. Batlibol & Assoclates LLP CERTIFIED TRUE COP

ICAI Firm registration number: 101049W/E300004
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per Yogesh Midha
Partner
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF NIRJA PUBLISHER and PRINTERS Private LIMTED

Report on the Internal Financlal Controls under Clause (I) of Sub-section 3 of Sectlon 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

To the Members of Nirja Publisher and Printers Private Limited

We have audited the Internal financial controls over flnanclal reporting of Nirja Publisher and
Printers Private Limited (“the Company") as of 31 March 2017 In conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibllity for Internal Financlal Controls

The Company's Management Is responsible for establishing and maintalning internal financlal
controls based on the Internal control over financlal reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essentlal components of internal control stated In the Guldance Note on Audlt of
Internal Financlal Controls over FInanclal Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Indla. These responsibllitles include the deslgn, Implementation and malntenance of
adequate Internal financial controfs that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of Its business, Inciuding adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of
Its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial Information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibliity

Our responsibliity Is to express an oplnion on the Company's internal financial controls over financlal
reporting based on our audlt. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financlal Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note™ and the
Standards on Auditing as specifled under sectlon 143¢10) of the Companles Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audlt of internal flnanclal controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financlal
Controls and, both issued by the Instltute of Chartered Accountants of Indla. Those Standards and
the Guldance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal flnancial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and If such controls operated effectively in all material
respects. SN

L

Our audit Involves«performing procedures to obtaln audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financlal controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur
audit of internal financlal controls over financial reporting included obtalning an understanding of
internal flnancial controls over financlal reporting, assessing the risk that a materlal weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of Internal control based
on the assessed rlsk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financlal statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We belleve that the audlt evidence we have obtained Is sufficlent and approprlate to provide a basis
for our audit opinlon on the internal financial controls system over flnanciat reporting.
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Meaning of Internal FInanclal Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s Internal flnanclal control over flnancial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the refiabllity of financlal reporting and the preparation of
standalone flnancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financlal reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertaln to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall,
accurately and falrly reflect the transactlons and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permlt preparation of
standalone financlal statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are belng made only in accordance with
authorisatlons of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acqulsition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financlal statements,

Inherent lelltatlons of Internal FInanclal Controls Over Financlal Reporting

Because of the inherent limitatlons of Internal financlal controls over financial reporting, including
the posslbility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, profections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become Inadequate because of changes In
conditions, or that the degree of compilance with the policles or procedures may deterlorate,
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Oplnion

In our opinlon, the Company has, in all materlal respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financlal reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control over financlal reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essentlal components of Internal control stated
in the Guldance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financlal Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.R. Batlibol & Assoclates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICA! Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

Hles
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Partner
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Nir{a Publiskers & Printers Private Limited
Balance sheet as at 31 Maych 2017
CIN No:- U74893DL1971PTCOST76

Notes 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{Amount in Rs.) {Amount [n Rs.}
Equity and liabilities
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 3 120,000 120,000
Reserves and surplus 4 685,893 464 647,299 498
686,013,464 647,419,498
Non-current linbilities
Long term provisions 6 2258721 1,545,833
2,258,121 1,545,833
Current liabilities
Short term borrowings 5 38,068,946 85,710,957
Trade payables
« Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
» Total cutstanding dues of credilors other than micro enterprizes and small enterprises 7 24,632,160 56,118,574
Other current liabilities 7 1,659,983 1,148,751
Short term provisions 6 91,563 90,541
64,452,652 143,068,823
TOTAL 752,724 837 792,034,154
Assets
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Property, plant and equipment 8 18,994,759 20,749,792
Intangible assets 9 25,978 330,132
Non-current investments 10 206,592,165 206,592,165
Deferred tax assets (net) it 1,027,753 1,814,439
Loans and advances 12 317,832,034 279,782,091
Orther non-current assets 13 70,939 70,939
544,603,628 509,339,558
Current assets
Inventories 14 9,465,907 8,438,040
Trade receivables 15 193,715,449 263,899,466
Cash and bank balances 16 203,252 491,954
Loans and advances 12 4,736,601 9,865,136
208,121,209 282,694,596
TOTAL 752,724,337 192,034,154
Summaty of significant accounting policies 2.1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batlihol & Associates LLP
Firm registration number : 101049W/E300004

(girtered Accountants

per Yogesh Midha
Pariner
Membership No: 94941

Date: 0 § 05‘ 20
Place: NewIDelh! HL

Diy - b 205
N MEWRU [ L-@v"’ 1

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
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Nirja Publishers & Printers Private Limited
Statement of profit and loss for the yerr ended 31 March 2017
CIN No:~ U74899DL1971PTCO05776

Notes 31 March 2017 31 March 2016

{Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.}
Ineome
Revenue from operations 17 253,967,411 487,709,070
Oiher income 18 542201 221,227
Total revenue (I) 254,509,702 487,930,297
Expenses
Cost of raw material and component consumed 19 153,757,298 240,630,187
Puhlication expenses 20 19,163,137 28,334,254
TIncrease in inventories of work in progress and stores and spares 21 (3,968,494) (268,209}
Selling and distribution expenses 22 4,253,164 4,837,063
Employee benefit expenses 23 19,964,579 23,173,431
Other expenses 26 19,873,246 21,041,379
Total expenses () 213,042,930 317,748,106
Profit before inferest, tax, depreeiation and amortization (EBITDA) (I-1I) 41,466,772 . 170,182,191
Depreciation and amortization expense 24 3,467,768 3,947,052
Finance costs 25 8,712,538 13,863,999
Interest income 18.1 (25,508,168) (13,310,403)
Profit before tax 34,794,634 165,681,543
Tax expense
Current tax
Pertaining to profit for the current year 11,171,996 35,350,187
Adjustmeny of tax relating to earlier years - {739,903)
Mat credit utilized 4,241,988 7,096,611
Deferred tax charge/(credit) 786,684 {1,98L051)
Total tax expense 16,200,668 39,725,845
Profit for the year 38,593,966 125,955,699
Eamings per equity share [Nominal value of share Rs. 10] 27
Basic
Computed on the basis of total profit for the year 3.216.16 10,496
Dllnted
Computed on the basis of total profit for the year 3,216.16 10,496
Sumnmary of significant accounting polivics ] ‘ 2.1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financia! stalements.
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For S.R. Bafliboi & Associates LLP Ni\'jﬂ Publishers & Printers Private Limited
Firmn megistration number : 101049W/E300004
Chartered Accountants
(
e O
per Yogesh Midha
Partner Director ] Director

Membership No: 94941 (DIN:00054015)
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Nirja Publishers & Printers Private Limited
Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2017
CIN No:- U74899DL1971PTC005776

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

{Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs.}
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 54,794,634 165,681,544
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation and amortization expenses 3,467,768 3,947,052
Interest expense 8,709,964 13,836,361
Profit on sale of current investment - {220,567)
(Profit)/loss on sale of fixed assets (420,622) 779,801
Interest income - (4,332)
Dividend received {140} (660}
Operafing profit before working capital changes 66,551,604 184,019,199
Movements in working capital :
(Decrease)/increase in trade payables (31,486,414) 7,267,835
Increase in provisions 713,910 1,028,307
(Decrease)/increase in other current linbilities 511,232 22,171
Decrease in trade receivables 70,184,016 72,168,928
Increase in inventories (1,027,867} (4,034,337)
Increase in loans and advances (20,327,275) {208,567,868)
Cash generated from operating aetivities 85,119,206 51,904,235
Direct taxes paid {net of refunds) (28,008,118) (35,153,261}
Net cash Now from operating activities {A) 57,111,088 16,750,974
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets, including capital work in progress and capital advances (7.473,634) (6,716,686) -
Proceed from sale of fixed assets 6,425,676 1,382,338
Purchase of non-current investments - (15,500,000)
Proceed from sale of corrent investment - 3,265,791
Dividends received 140 660
Net cash used in investing activities (B) {1,047,818) {17,567,897)
Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of long-term borrowings - (374,639)
Repayment of short term borowings {47,642,008) 15,279,331
Interest paid (8,709.964) {13,836,361)
Net cash {used in)/flow from financing activities (C) (56,351,972} 1,068,331
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and eash equivalents (A + B + C) (288,702) 251,408
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 491,954 240,546
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 203,252 491,954
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 5,602 9,458
Balances with hanks
- on cumrent account 197.650 482,496
Total cash and cash eguivalents (note 16) 203,252 491,954
Summary of significant accounting policies 2.1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Nirja

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLY
Firm registration numher : 101049W/E300004
Chartered Accountants

per Yogesh Midha
Pariner
Membership No: 94941

Date: D& ]DG /.2.0!' +
Place: New Delhi

Publishers & Printers Private Limited
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Nirja Publishers & Printers Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

1. Corporate information

Nirja Publishers and Printers Private Limited (the compsany) is a private company incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956, The company is wholly owned subsidiary of § Chand and Company Limited (Formeriy 5 Chand
and Company Private Limited). The company is primarily engaged in printing and binding of books for § Chand Group.

2, Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects
with the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, The financial
statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention method.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous periad.

2,1  Summary of significant accounting policies
(a) Change in accounting policy

Disclosure of EBITDA

Till the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company had opted not to disclose EBITDA. From current year onwards, the
Company has elected to present earnings hefore interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) as a separate line
item on the face of the statement of profit and loss. The Company measures EBITDA on the basis of profit/ (loss) fiom
continuing operations, In its measurement, the company does not include depreciation and amortization expense, finance
costs, interest income and tax expense, The same has been elected by the Company to enable better presentation of financial
statements and enhance decision making of top management.

(b) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting year. Although these estimates are based on the management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions, uncerfainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or Jiabilities in future periods,

(¢) Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accummlated impairment losses, if
any, The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of
bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at
the purchase price,




Nirja Publishers & Printers Private Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
existing property, plant and equipment, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing
parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the year during which such expenses are incurred. Items of stores
and spares that meet the definition of plant, property and equipment are capitalized at cost and depreciated over their usefirl
life. Otherwise, such items are classified as inventories.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition/ sale of property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when
the asset is derecognized/ sold.

Property, plant and equipinent held for sale is valued at lower of their carrying amount and net realizable value,

{d) Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible
assets are carried at cost less accumufated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at cach financial year end. 1fthe expected useful
life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortization period is changed accordingly, If there
has been a significant change in the expected pattern of economic benefits from the asset, the amortization method is
changed to reflect the changed pattern. Such changes are accounted for in accordance with AS 5 Net Profit or Loss for the
Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies,

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the slatement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognized.

(e) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Depreciation on property, plant and eguipment is calculated on a written down value basis using the rates arrived at based
on the usefitl lives estimated by the management. The company has used the following rates to provide depreciation on its
property, plant and equipment.

The management has estimated, supporfed by independent assessment by professionals, the usefl lives of the following
classes of assets.

Asset eategory Useful lives as - per | Useful lives as estimated
schedule 11 by the management

Plant and eguipment 15 years 25 years

Furniture and fixfure 10 years 10 years

Office equipment 5 years 5 yeats

Vehicle 8 years 10 years

Computer 3 years 6 years

Leasehold improvement Qver the lease period Qver the lease period

¢  The useful lives of plant and equipment, vehicle and computers are estimated as 25 years, 10 years and 6 years,
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Nirja Publishers & Prinfers Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

s Second hand machinery purchased during the year is depreciated considering its usefi] life based upon
management’s assessment as 15 years.

() Leases

Where the company is lessee

Lenses, where the lessor cffectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item, are
classified as operating leases. Operaling lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(g) Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connecfion with the arrangement of
bomrowings.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset,
All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they oceur.

(h) Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication
exists, or when annual impairment testing for an assel is required, the company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount,
An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) net selling price and its value in
use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, uniess the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, Where the canrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds
its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent
market tramsactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation
model is used,

The company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations which are prepared separately
for each of the company’s cash-generating units to which the individual assets are allocated, These budgets and forecast
calculations are generally covering a period of five years. For longer periods, a long term growth rate is calculated and
applied to project fiture cash flows after the fifth year.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognized in the statement of profit
and loss, except for previously revalued property, plant and equipment, where the revaluation was taken to revaluation
reserve. In this case, the impairment is also recognized in the revaluation reserve up to the amount of any previous
revaluation.

il

After impairment, depreciation is provi@_{%ﬁﬂﬂ@iﬁ:ﬁ@?ﬁ%&{%?ﬂ m?p(!;of the asset over its remaining useful life,




Nirja Publishers & Printers Private Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
An assessment is made at each reporling date as to whether there is any indication that previonsly recognized impairment
losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the company estimates the asset’s or cash-
generating unit’s recoverable amount, A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change
in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. The
reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior
periods. Such reversal is recognized in the statement of profit and loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in
which case the reversal is freated as a revaluation increase.

) Investments

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such
investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments.

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost, The cost comprises purchase price and directly attributable
acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.

Current investinents are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual
investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost, However, provision for diminution in valve is made to
recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the investments.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between ite carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited
to the statement of profit and loss.

() Inventories

Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. However, materials and
other items held for use in tbe production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in which
they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost of raw materials, components and stores and spares
is determined on First in first out (FIFO) basis. Stores and spares which do not meet the definition of property, plant and
equipment are accounted as inventories.

Work In Progress is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost includes direct materials and labour and a
proportion of overheads based on nonmnal operating capacity, Cost is determined on First in first out (FIFO) basis,

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion
and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(k) Revenue recognition

Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been
passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods to carrier of transportation. Sales are net of turnover discounts

and sales returms,

Job Work




Nirja Publishers & Printers Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

Revenue from Job work is recognized when printing and binding job is compiete and accepted by the customer and all
significant risk and rewards relating to job work are transferred to customer. Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Interest Income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable
interest rates, Interest income is included under the head “Other Income “in the statement of profit and loss.

Dividends

Dividend income is recognized when the company’s right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date.

(I} Foreign currency transtation

Foreign currency transactions and balances
(i) Imitial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction,

(i) Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. Non-monetary
items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using the exchange
rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items, which are measured at fair value or other similar valuation
denominated in a foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date when such value was determined,

(iii} Exchange differences

The company accounts for exchange differences arising on translation/ settlement of foreign currency monetary items as
below:

1. Exchange differences arising on long-term foreign currency monetary items related to acquisition of a property,
plant and equipment are capitalized and depreciated over the remaining nseful life of the asset,
2. All other exchange differences are recognized as income or as expenses in the period in which they arise,

{m) Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme, The company has no obligation, other
than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund
scheme as expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. If the confribution payable to the scheme for service
received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized
as & liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for
services received before the b.alarfoe sheet @& &e,n{ gfgﬁ i?%gg%?@?asset to the extent that the pre payment will
lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash r. .
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Nirja Publishers & Printers Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

The company operates defined benefit plan for its employees, viz., gratuity. The cost of providing benefits under this plan
is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each period-end, Actuarial gain and loss for defined benefit plan is
recognized in full in the period in which they occur in the statement of profit and loss.

Accumulated |eave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is trealed as short-term employee benefit,
The company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result ofthe
unused entitlemnent that has accumulated at the reporting date,

(a) Income taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax, Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the
tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax
jurisdictions where the company operates. The tax rates and tax Jaws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted
or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Curmrent income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is
recognized in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income originating
during the current period and reversal of timing differences for the earlier pericds. Deferred tax is measured using the tax
rates and the tax laws epacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized for deductible
timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

In the situations where the company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India or tax
laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where it operates, no deferred tax (asset or liability) is recognized in
respect of timing differences which reverse during the tax holiday period, to the extent the company’s gross total income
is subject to the deduction during the tax holiday period. Deferred tax in respect of timing differences which reverse after
the tax holiday period is recognized ih the period in which the timing differences originate. However, the company restricts
recognition of deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may
be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. For
recognition of deferred taxes, the timing differences which originate first are considered to reverse first,

The catrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The company writes-down the carrying
amount of deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be,
that sufficient fufure taxable income will be available against which deferred tax asset can be realized. Any such write-
down is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient
future taxable income will be available

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set-off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a period is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax, The company
recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the company will pay
normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward, In
the period in which the company recognizes MAT credit as an asset in-accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting
for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 19, gs tﬁ%&ﬁ@%@’gv
way of credit to the statement of proﬁt and loss and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.” Thi Eb y views the MAT
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Nirja Publishers & Printers Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

credit entitlement™ asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the company does not have
convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

{0} Segment reporting
Identification of segments

The company’s operating businesses are organized and managed separately according fo the nature of products
and services provided, with each segment representing a strategic business unit that offers different products and
serves different markets. The analysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in which major operating
divisions of the company operate.

Allocation of common costs

Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment according to the relative contribution of each segment to
the total common costs,

Unallocated items

Unallocated items include general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated to any business
scgment.

Segment accounting policies

The company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for preparing
and presenting the financial statements of the company as a whole.

(p) Earnings Per Share

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by
the weighted sverage number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders
end the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential
equity shares.

(q) Provisions

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow
of resources emhodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate
required to settle the obligation at the(2eporting-date; These estimales?aye reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to

§ fen ke

reflect the current best estimatgs,
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

(r} Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from pasl events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a present obligation that is
not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent
liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a Iiability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured
reliably, The company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

(s) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand snd short-term
investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

L oORyY
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Notes to finaneial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
CIN No:- U74898DL1971PTC005776

Share capitat

31 March 2017 31 Mareh 2016
{(Amount in Rs,)  (Amount in Rs.)

Authorlsed shares:
100,000 (31 March 2016; 100,000) equity shares of Rs, 10 each

Issoed, subscribed and fully paid-up shares:
12,000 (3) March 2016: 12,000} equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

1,000,000 1,000,000
120,000 120,000
120,000 120,000

Reconcillation of the equity shares outstanding at tbe beginning and at the eud of the reporting year:

31 Marceh 2017
Number {Amount In Rs,)

31 Mareb 2016
Number {Amount in Rs.)

Sheres outslanding at the beginning of the year 12,000 120,000 12,000 120,000
Issued during the year - - - -
Shares culstanding at the end of the ycar 12,000 120,000 12,000 120,000

Terms/rights attached to equity shares:

‘The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each helder of equity shares is entitied 1o one vote per share. The Company
declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General

Meeting,

Ins the event of lignidation of the Company, Lhe holders of equity shares will be cntitled to receive remaining assets of the Compeny, after distribution of all preferential

amounts, The distribution will be in propartion to the number of equity shares held by the sharcholders,

Shares held by Holding company:

Out of equity shares jssued by the.cqrhpany' shares held by its Holding company are as below:

31 March 2017 31 Mareb 2016
{Amount in Rs.)  {Amount in Rs.)

S Chand and Company Limited (Formerly S Chand and Company Private Limited), the
Holding company o

12,000 {31 March 2016: 12,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

600 shares hcld in the name of Mr. Dinesh Kumar Jhunjhnuwala as mominee ot
beneficial interest of 8 Chand and Company Limited {(Formerly S Chand and Company
Private Limited)

(31 March 2016: 600 shares held in the neme of irs. Nirmala Gupta as nominee or
beneficiat interest of § Chand and Company Limited (Formerly S Chand and Company
Private Limited})

120,000 120,000

Detalls of shareholders holdIng more than 5% equity shares in the Company:

Name of the sharehofder 31 March 2017
Number %o holding

31 March 2016
Number % holdlng

Equity shares of Rs, 10 each folly paid up
8. Chand and Company Limiied (Formerly S Chand and Company Privale Limiled), the 12,000 100%

Holding company
600 shares held in the name of Mr. Dinesh Kumar Jhunjhnuwzla as nominee or

beneficial interest of S Chand and Company Limited {Formerly S Chand and Company
Private Limited)

(31 March 2016: 600 shares held in the name of Mrs. Nirmala Gupla as nominee or
beneficial interest of 8 Chand and Compeany Limited (Formerly S Chand and Company
Private Limited))

12,000 100%

As per records of the company, including its register of shareholders/members end other declaralions received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above

shareholding represents both legal and beaeficial ownerships of shares.

(This space hays been intentionally laft blank)
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

CIN No:- U74899DL1971 PTCM5776

. Reserves & surplus

31 March 2017 31 March 2016

{Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs.}
Gencral reserve
Balance as per the last financial stetemenls 54,200,000 54,200,000
Surplus in the statement of profit and less
Balance as per fast financial staterments 593,099,498 467,143,798
Profit for the year 38,593 966 125,955,700
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss 631,693,464 593,099,498
Total resesves and surplus 685,893,464 647,299,498
Short term borrowings

31 Mareb 2017 31 Mareh 2016

{Amount in Rs.)

{Amountin Rs.}

Secured

Loans repayable on demand
From hanks

Cash credit (refer note ‘a’ below}
Total

85,710,957

38,068,946
38,068,946 85,710,957

Cash credit is from HDFC Bank and carries interest rate ranging from 11.25% to 11.30% p.a. The loan is repayable on demand. The loan is secured by (i) hypothecation
of current essets (present and future) (i) hypothecation of fixed assets (present and future, except financed by other bank and financial institutions) (iii) Corporate
guaranies of § Chand and Company Limited (Formerly 5 Chand and Company Privale Limited) and (iv) personal guarantee of Mr. Dinesh Kumar Thujhnuwala and Mr,

Himanshu Gupta,

{This space has been intentionally lefi blank)

483

K8

P

Ik
*(acs-150.5



7

Nirja Publishers & Printers Privale Limited
Noles to Ooapcial statemenis for the year ended 31 March 2017
CIN No:- U74899DL1971FTC005776

. Provislons
Long term Short ferm
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Amouol in Rs.) (Amountin Hs.) {Amountin Rs. Amount ip Rs.
Provision for employee beoefits
Provision for gratuity (refer nole 28) 2258721 © 1,545,833 40,425 26,229
Provision for leave encashmenl - - 51,138 64,312
2,258,721 1,545,833 21,563 50,541
Other current lizhifities
31 March 2017 31 March 2014
{Amount in Rs)  (Amouot In Bs.}
Trede payables
« tota] ontstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises(refer note 32 for delails of dues o micro and
small enlerprises) - -
+ total outstanding dues of ereditors other than micfo enterprises and small enterprises (refer note 32) 24,632,160 53,606,156
» ofal oufstanding dues to related entibies - 2512418
24,632,150 56,118,574
Others
Security deposit 1,200,000 500,000
Tax dedneted at source payable 247 409 361,837
Value added tax payable 10,807 57,071
Provident fund and employee state insurance payable 190,555 198,488
Service lax payable 11,212 31,355
1,659,983 1,148,751
26,292,143 57,267,325

(This space fias been intentionaily feft blank)
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CIN No:- U74899DL1971PTC005776

Property, plant and equipment
{Amount in Rz,)
. . Furniture & Office Leaschold
Tangible Assets Plant & equipment Fixtires Vehicles equipment Computer Improvement Total
Cost
At 0l April 2015 25,536,533 1,082,083 1,529,360 4,857,906 1,113,855 435,352 34,555,089
Additions 5,664,201 138,000 - 703,347 42,000 1,036,526 7,584,074
Dl'SESBIS (2,649,559} - {1,529.360) - - " (4,178,919}
At 31 March 2016 28,551,175 1,220,083 - 5,561,253 1,155,855 1,471,878 37,960,244
Additions 6,974,281 14,625 - 363,228 124,500 - 7,473,634
Disposa]s (7,579.171) - - - - - (7!579'[71)
At 31 March 2017 27,946,285 1,234,708 - 5,924,481 1,277,355 1,471,878 37,854,707
At 0f April 2015 5,668,205 492,970 988,878 3,545,716 1,060,298 50,255 15,806,322
Charge for the year 229941 193,735 28,965 752,70% 23,635 122,394 3,420,910
Disposals {998,936} - {1,017.844) - - - {2,016,780)
At3! March 2016 10,268,740 686,705 - 4,298,425 1,083,933 172,649 17,210,452
Charge for the year 2,078,233 158,095 - 609,298 46,966 331,022 3223614
Disposals (1,574,118} - - - - - (1,574,118)
At 31 March 2017 11,472,855 844,800 - 4,907,723 1,130,899 503,671 18,850,948
Net Block
At 31 March 2016 17,582,435 533,378 - 1,262,828 71,922 1,299,229 20,749,792
At 31 March 2017 16,473,430 389,908 - 1,016,758 146,456 968,207 18,994,759
lntangible assets
(Amount in Rs.)
License Fees for Total
Publication Rights 0
Cost
At 0l April 2015 5,761,252 5,761,252
At3]1 March 2016 5,761,252 5,761,252
At 31 March 2017 5,761,252 5,761,252
Amorlization ’
At 01 April 2015 4,904,978 4,904,978
Charge for the year 526,142 526,142
Disposals - -
At 31 March 2016 5,431,120 5,431,120
Charge for the year 244,154 244,154
Disposals - -
At 31 March 2017 5,675,274 5,675,274
At 31 March 2016 330,132 330,132
At 31 March 2017 85,978 85,978

H8s
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CIN No:- U74895DL1971PTC005776

10. Now current invesfmenis

31 March 2017 31 Mareh 2016
{Amount i Rs.) (Amouniin Rs,}

Non-trede investraents {valued at cost uoless stated otherwise)
Investment in equity instruoments {Quoted)

500 (31 March 2016; 500) equity shares of Rs, | each fully paid up in State Bank Of lndia 5,000 5,000
200 (31 March 2016; 200) equity shares of Rs, 10 each fully paid up in Oriental Bank Of Commerce 12,000 12,000
Goveranient and trust securities (Unquoted)

National Savings Centificates 30,000 30,000
Unguoted equity instruments in subsidiary of haldlng company

801 {31 March 2016: B0} equity shares in Vikas Publishingz House Private Limited 28,695,165 2R,695,165
Unguoted equity instrumenis in subsidiary of holding company

17,765,000 (31 March 2016 :17.785,000) equity shares in Safari Digital Education initiative Privale Limited 177,850,000 177,850,000
Total 206,592,165 206,592,165
Aggregate mount of quoled investments (Market value: Rs, 174,450 (31 March 2016: Rs, 15,450)) 17,000 17,000
Aggregale amount of unguoled investments 206,575,165 206,575,165

Aggregate provision for diminution in value of invesment . - .

11. Deferved tax assets {nef)

31 March 2017 31 March 2016
(Amount ip Rs) {Amount in RBs.)

Delerred tox assets
Fixed asséts; Impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation/ amortization charged for the financial reporting

108,574 £56,000
Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit and loss in current year bul allowed for tax purposes on payment basis

319.079 958,340
Deferred tax assefs 1,027,753 1,814,439
Net deferred fax asset 1,027,753 1,814,439

12. Loans and advances
) Ry Non-current Current
P - . 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 31 March 2017 31 March 2016

{Amount in Rs.) (Amountin Rs,} {(Amountin Rs,} {Amount In Rs.}

Securltydepo.sit o

Unsecured, considered good 1,015,572 948,735 25.000 295 000
1,015,572 948,735 25,000 295,000
Loan and edvances to related parties
Unsecured, considered good (refer note 30) 235,202,214 212 667 863 - 1,500,000
E ] 235,202,214 212,667,863 - 1,500,000
Advance recoverahle in cash er kind )
Unsecured, considered good - - 229,963 213,617
- - 225,963 213,617
Other loans and advances
Unsecured, considered good
Loans (o employees - - 37,330 36,000
Prqpaid expenses - “ 202,320 723,909
MAT credit entitiement 62,836,835 64,224,201 4,241,988 7,096,610
Advance income tax (net of provision for laxation of Rs. 92,877,650 (31
March 2016: Rs. 85,326,373)) 18777413 1,941,292 - -
81,614,248 66,165,493 4,481,638 7356515
Total . 317,832,034 279,782,091 4,736,601 9,865,136

13, Other noo-turrent asyeky

31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{Amount in Rs.} {Amonat ia Rs,)

Ursecured, considered good (unless stated otherwise)

Mon-current bank balance {refer note 16) 50200 50,200
‘ 50,200 50,200

Others

Interest accrued on fixed deposit

20739 20.739
10,730
70,939
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Inventories
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{(Amonnt in Rs,) {Amount in Rs,}
Finished goods (refer note 21) 3,195,653 .
Raw materials and components {refer note 19) 1,916,162 4,856,739
Stores and spares (refer note 21) 4,154,092 3,581.251
9,465.907 8,438,040

Trade receivables

31 March 2017

31 March 2616

{Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)

Outstanding for period exceeding six months from the date they are due for payment

Unsecured, considered gooad 68,105,313 42,675,600
Other receivahles

Unsecured, considered good 125,610,136 221223 866

193,715,449 263,899,466

Trade receivahles include:

Due from Holding Company

8 Chand and Company Limited (Formerly § Chend and Company Private Limited) 152,672,544 247,309,604
Due from a companies under same management

New Saraswati House ([ndia) Private Limited 40,213,127 16,588,439
Vikas Publishing House Private Limited 472648 .
Cash and hank balances

Non-current Current

31 March 2017 31 March 2016 31 March 2617 31 Mareh 2016
__{(Amountin Rs.})  (AmountinRs)  {Amount in Rs,) {Amonnt jn Rs.}
Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
On current accounts - - 197,650 482 496
Cash on hand - - 5,602 _ 5458
- - 203,252 491,954
Other bank balances
Deposits with remaining maturity for more than 12 months - 50,200 . -
- 50,200 - -
Amount disclosed under non-current assets
{refer note 13) - {50,200) - -
- - 203,252 491,954

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Revenue from operations

31 March 2017

31 Mareh 2016

(Amountin Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
Sale of produects :
Finished goods 250,753,216 434,809,314
Other operating reventes
Job work - 12,564
Sale of raw materlals (consumables and paper) 1,375,035 -
Scrap sales 1,839,160 2,887,192
253,967,411 487,709,070

Details of products sold

31 Mareh 2017

31 March 2016

{Amount in Rs.)  (Amount jn Rs.)
Books 250,753,216 484,809,314
250,753,216 484,809,314
Other income
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{Amount in Rs.)  {(Amount in Rs.}
Dividend income on current investments 140 660
Profit on sale of current investment 220,567
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment 420,622 -
Miscellaneous income 121,529 -
542,291 221,227
Interest income
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
(Amount in Rs.}  (Amount in Rs.}
Interest income on
Bank deposits - 4,332
Others 25,508,168 13,306,071
25,508,168 13,310,403
Cost of raw materials and components consumed
31 March 2017 31 Mareh 2016
: (Amount in Rs.)  {Amount in Rs,
Raw materials consumed
Inventory at the beginning of the year 4,856,789 1,090,661
Add : purchases during the year 150,816,671 244 396,31
155,673,460 245,486,97
Less: inventory at the end of the year 1,916,162 4,856,78¢
Cost of raw materials and components consumed- 153,757,298 240,630,18
Details of raw material and components purchased
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
(Amount in Rs.)  (Awount in Rs.
Raw materfal (paper) 136,224,663 221,489,84
Glue (hot melf) 5,015,722 8,463,27T
PS Plates 3,310,891 6,992,82:
Ink 1,951,704 2,723,76
Chemicals ‘ 2,238,377 2,540,84.
Packing Material [ 2,075,314 2,185,76;
150,816,671 244,396,31
Details of inventory
Raw materials
Paper 1,916,162 - 4,856,78
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Publication expenses

489

31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{Amount in Rs.) (Amountin Rs.)
Royalty 125,377 244,036
Printing charges 8,805,091 19,287,457
Power and fuel 1,898,238 2,577,704
Repairs and maintenance - machinery 1,768,368 1,011,510
Consumption of stores and spares 6,566,063 5,213,547
19,163,137 28,334,254
Increase in inventories
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.}
Inventories at the end of the year )
Finished goods 3,195,653 -
Stores and spares 4,354,092 3,581,251
7,549,745 3,581,251
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Work-in-progress - 70,202
Stores and spares 3,581,251 3,242,840
3,581,251 3,313,042
Increase in inventories (3,968,494) (268,209)
Selling and distribution expenses
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs.)
Freight and cartage expenses 3,343,343 4,837,063
Business promotion expenses 909,821 -
4,253,164 4,837,063
Employee benefits expense
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{Amount in Rs.} (Amount in Rs.)
Salaries, wages and bonus 16,731,551 19,276,518
Contribution fo provident and other funds 1,255,709 1,276,799
Gratuity expense (refer note 28) 964,440 1,198,293
Staff welfare expenses 1,012,879 1,421,821
19,964,579 23,173,431
Depreciation and amortization expense
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
2 i (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
D.:é:pieciaﬁgn@"‘f:ﬁ}openy, plant and equipment e i e o PRD014 3,420,910
Amortization.of intangible assets ¢ ST A Toan 154 526,142
e 3,467,768 .. 3,947,052
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Finance cost

31 March 2017 - 31 March 2016
{(Amouni in Rs.) {Amount in Rs.)
Interest - others 8,707,089 13,665,361
Bank charges 2,574 27,638
Loan processing fees 2,875 171,000
8,712,538 13,863,999
Other expenses
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
(Amount in Rs.} (Amount in Rs,)
QOutsource services 8,861,527 8,903,384
Rent 2,823,280 5,126,707
Repairs and maintenance - building 1,211,411 1,687,549
Insurance 461,870 280,417
Travelling and conveyance 647,690 347,442
Corimunication cost 160,914 195,252
Security charges 1,214,796 1,151,373
Printing and stationery 45,012 72,589
Legal and professional fee 524,738 688,050
Lease rent-vehicles 1,693,822 -
Corporate social responsibility (refer note 37) 1,000,000 700,000
Payment to auditors (refer details below) 875,984 857,461
Loss on sale of fixed assets (net) - 779,801
Miscellaneous expenses 352,202 251,354
19,873,246 21,041,379
Paymenf to anditor
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Ry}
As auditor:
Audit fee 817,302 801,500
Out of pocket expense 58,682 55,961
875,984 857,461
Earning per share (EPS)
The following reflects the profit and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{Amountin Rs.) {Amountin Rs.)
Profit after tax 38,593,966 125,955,699
Net profit for calculation of basic and diluted EPS 38,593,966 125,955,699
Number of equity shares at the beginning of the year 12,000 12,000
Total number of average equity shares outstanding at the end of the year for basic EPS 12,000 12,000
Total number of average equity shares outstanding at the end of the year for diluted EPS 12,000 12,000
Basic EPS 3,216.16 10,496
Diluted EPS Rug cap®

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Gratuity and otber post-employment benelit plans

The Company Fias a defined benefit gratuity plan. Under the gratuity plan, every employee who bas completed at least five years of service gels a gratuity on departure @15 cinys of

last drawn salary for each completed year of service,

The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expense recognised in the profit and loss aceount and amounts recognized in the balance shest for Gratuity Plan,

Statement of profit & loss

Net em ployee benefit expense recogmized ln the employee cost

31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{Amount o Rs.} {Amount in Rs.)
Current service cosl 264,108 178,037
Inlerest cost on benefit pbtigation 103,150 108,35%
Expecied return on plan assels - -
Acquisition/Business Combination/Divestiture (Refer nole '2* below) 252,205 218,717
Net actuarial {gains)/10sses recognized in the period/fyear 144 937 {5.320%
Net benefil expense 964,440 1,198,293
Balance sbeet
Benefit ascet/(llability)
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{Ampunt in Rs.) {Amovnt in Rs.)
Present value of defined benefit obligation 2299146 1,572,062
Fair value of plan assels - -
Plan linblty (2,199,146} {1,572,062)
_Changes in the present value of the defined benefit nbligation are as foiloves:
31 March 2017 31 Mareh 2016
{Amount In Bs.} Amount o Rs,)
Opening defined benefit obligation 1,572,062 . 566,283
Current service cost 264,108 178,017
Inlerest ¢ost 103,150 108,859
Benefits pald {237,356) (192.514)
Acquisition/Business Combinalion/Divestiture {Refer note 'a’ below) 252,205 92567117
Actuarial {gains) / losses on obligation 344,537 {5320}
Closing defined benefit obligation 2,299,146 1,572.062
The principsl assumptions nsed fo determini: atuity obligatisns for the compauy's plans are shown below:
31 Mareb 2017 31 March 2016
Discount rata 7.30% T 8%
Expected rale of retum on assets N.A. N.A.
Employee tumaover Service upto 5 years: 5% Service uplo 5 years:
' 5%
Service above 5 years: 1% Service above 5
years: 1%

Mortality

TALM (2006-08) Ultimate

TALM (2006-08)

The eslimates of future salary increeses, considered in actuarial valuation, teke account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the

employment market,

Amounis for the eurrent and preylons five years are as follows:

31 Mareh 2017 31 March 2016

{Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2014

31 March 2013

{Amaust n Rs) {(Amouot in Rs.)

{Amount in Ry} {Amount in Rs.}
Defined benefit obligation 2,299,146 1,572,062
Plan assets . -
Deficit 2,299,146 1,572,062
Experience adjustments - plan liabilites 197,541 20,043
Note:

360,460

360,460
44,163

232,228

2327228
ang

In 31 March 2016, 12 employees have been transferred from Rajendra Ravindra Printess Private Limited (merged with Vikas Publishing House Private Limited w.e.f. appointed date
01 April 2014) to the Company on 1 April 2015. A liability of Rs. 1,017,757 w.r.t. transfer of these employees has been shown as an acquisition cost, Further, 6 employees have been
transferred from the Company to S Chand and Company Limited (Formerly S Chand and Company Private Limited) on 1 Aprit 2015, A fiability of Rs. 101,040 w.r.t. transfer of these

employees has been shown as an acquisition gain. Therefore, net acquisition cost of Rs, 916,717 has been shown as acquisition eost.
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Leases

Operating lcasc: compaay as lessee

The Company has ken machinery for office use under cancellable operating lease agreements. The lotal lease rentals recognized as an expense during the year under the above lease
agreements aggregates lo Rs. 337,500 (31 March 2016: Ra 2,025,000). There are no restrictions imposed by the lease agreements, There are no sub leages,

The Company has taken premises for factory use under operating lease agreemens. The total lease rentals recognized as an expense during the year under the above Icase agreements
agpregales to Rs. 2,485,780 (31 March 2016: 3,101,707). There are no restrictions imposed by Lhe lease agreements, There are no sub leases,

Further minimum rental payable under nem. cancellable operaiing lease ate as follaws :

31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{Amount in Rs.} {Anount in Rs.)
Within one year 1,355,656 1,355,656
After one year bul not more than Ev_c vears 2,824,283 4,179,939
Related party disclosure
Names of related parties and related party relativaship
Related parties where conirol exists
Holding Company 5 Cband and Company Limited {(Formerly S Chand and Company Private Limited)
Relaled parties with whom transactions have taken place during fhe year
Fellow subsidiaries Vikas Publishing House Private Limited
Safari Digilal Education Initiatives Private Limited
New Saraswati House (India) Private Limiled
Enterprise over which KMP or their relatives exereise Smartivity Labs Private Limited (w.e.f. 5 Aug 2015)
significant influence
Key Management Personnel Mrs Nirmala Gupta, Whele time Director (5l 20 May 2016)

Mr Himanshu Gupla, Whole time Director {till 20 May 2016)

Mr Himanshu Gupta, Director {w.e,f. 20 May 2016)

Mr Gaurey Kumar Jhunihmiwala, Whole time Director (till 20 May 2016)
Mru Savita Gupta, Direclor

Mr Dinesh Kumar Jhunjknuwala, Director

s Neeria Thunjhnuwala, Director (1ill 20 May 2016)

Mrs Neeria Taunjhnuwala, Whole time Director (w.e.f. 20 May 2016)
Mirs Ankita Gupte, Direstor

{Thix space has been hientionally left blank)
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Relafed party trensaetlons

The laltowing lable provides the toial amourd of transactions that have been emered lato with refated parties for the relevant Anancial periadfyear:

b} Transactions with the velyted parifes {Amoun in Rs.)
Enterprise over which
. .. | KMP or ttieir retat Key t
& e
Nature of transections Period/Year Ended |Holding y| Pellow 168 | exercise slgnificant persannel Total
infuence
Printing charges pald
Vikas Publishing Housa Privale Limited 31 March 2017 - 8,305,081 - - 8,605,091
31 March 2016 - 19,281,457 - - 19,287,457
Hent paid
8 Chand and Company Limited 31 March 2017 337,500 - - - 337.500
31 March 2016 2,023,000 . - - 2023000
Invesiment made during the year
Safuri Dipita) Education Initistives Private Limiled 31 March 2017 - B - . .
31 March 2016 - 15,560,000 - - 15,500,000
Advance given during the year
Safari Digits! Edueation Iniliatives Private Limited 31 March 2017 - - - - .
31 March 2016 - 196,500,000 - - 196,500,000
Semartivity Labs Privats Limited 31 March 2017 - - “ " _
31! March 2016 - - 1,500,000 - 1,500,060
Inderest incomme
Safari Digjtal Education Initixtives Privale Limited 31 March 2017 - 25,508, 168 - - 25,508,168
31 March 2018 - 13,306,071 - - 13,306,071
Remuneration i directors -
Nirmaia Gupta 31 March 2017 - - - 200,000 BOD,000
31 March 2016 - - - 4,200,000 4,800,000
Himansha Gupta 31 Mareh 2017 - - - 250,000 250,000
31 March 2016 - - - 1,500,000 1,500,000
Gauray Kumar Thunjhnuwala 31 March 2017 - - - 200,000 200,000
31 March 2016 - - - 1,200,000 1,200,000
Heeria Junjhouwala 31 March 2017 - - - 1,000,000 3,000,000
31 March 2016 - - - . i
Sates/ Job Work
S Chand and Company Limited 31 March 2017 2056,297.499 - - - 20629749
31 March 2016 468,220,875 - - - 468,220,875
New Saraswati Hovse {Tndia) Private Limited 31 March 2017 - 44,455,716 “ - 44,455,716
. 31 March 2016 - 16,588,439 - - 16,588,439
Vikss Publishing House Private Limited 31 March 2017 - - - - -
31 March 2016 - 12,564 - . 12,564
Sale of paper/ennsumables
Vikas Publishing House Private Limited 31 March 2017 - 1,375,035 - - 1,375,035
31 March 2016 - - - - A
Sale of fixed assets
Vikas Publishing Houss Private Limited 31 March 2017 - 5,025,676 - - 6,025,676
31 March 2016 - - - - -
Purchase of fixed pesels
Vikzs Publishing House Private Limiled 31 March 2017 - 6,974,281 - - 6,974,281
31 March 2016 - - - _ _
<) Bal ing {Amount in Rz
Enlerprize over which
" KMP or thelr relati Key 2 t
Particulars Year Ended Holding Company| Feflow subsidiaries exercise sigelficant peronncl Total
inftuence
Trade receivable
S Chand and Company Limited 31 March 2017 152,672,544 - - - 152,672,544
31 March 2016 247,305,604 - - - 247,309,604
New Sarsswatt House (Indiz) Private Limited 31 March 2017 - 40,213,127 - - 40,213,127
31 March 2014 - 16,588,439 - - 14,548,439
Vikas Publishing Houss Private Linded 31 March 2017 . 472,848 - - 472,548
31 March 2016 = - - - -
Loay and advances
Smartivity Labs Private Limited 31 March 2017 - - - - -
31 March 2016 - . 1,500,000 - 1,500,000
Safari Digital Education Inftiatives Private Limited 31 March 2017 - 235,202,214 - - 235,202,214
31 March 2016 - 212 667 863 - - 212,667,863
Trade payabte
Vikas Publishing House Private Limited 31 March 2017 - - - B -
3t March 2016 - 2512418 - - 2512418
Remuneration {o divectors payable
Neesia Thunihaiwata 31 March 2017 -
3t March 216 -

n
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31, Contingent liablitles,

3 March 2017 31 March 2016

{Amount in Rs.} {Amaun in Ry.)

Corporate Guarantee apalnst cash credit facility avalled by Holding company 71,704,884 233,859,021
Ineome tax demand* 66,911,797 66,911,797
#Net of [ax deposited by the Company of Rz, 8,000,000 against the above demand. The Company is ing the demands ard the manag . including its tax advigors, beligve thal its position will

llkely be opheld in the appellate process. Mo 1ax espense has been accrued in the financial stalemenis for the tex derpand raised. The management believes thal the uliimate cutcome of this proceeding
will not have a iad adverss efect oa the C ’s financial pasition and results of operations.

32, Dues to Mitro, smalt atid mediuo enlerprises as defined uoder (b2 MSMED Act, 2006

The Company has requested its varioas suppliers, who may be Ibe enierprises covesed bnder |he Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2005, to furnish the relevanl registralion
centificala under (hat Act, but (he said information is yet 10 be reseived 6l date; and hence, in abisenca of the same, oo specific smount of outstanding on aceouut of purchases made / services ohtained
from such suppliers can be asceqained,

3. Ymported and indl raw maolerials, and spare parts cansumed
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Perceplnge {%) Amnnul {Rs.) Percentage {%) Amanat {Ry.}
Raw Materlals
frported - - - _
Indigencushy oblalned 100% 153,757,298 100% 240,630,187
1p0%% 153,757,208 100% 240,620,187

34, Plclosere required voder Sex LBS{4) of the Companles Act 2013

Inchuded fo loans and advance ars conpin loans the particulars oF which are disclosed below as required by Sec 186¢(4) of Companies Act 2013

Napte of the lancee Raie of Inferest Puoe dnle Seeured/ ungecured 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Safari Digital Education Initiatives Privale Limiled 12% A, 1 years Unsecured 235.202.214 212,667,863

The Faans bave been utilized for meeting their workieg capilal requi

35, The Company has only onc reportahle business segmenl which is pnmmg nnd binding of books s.nd opcmes in a siogle business segment baged on the nalure of Lhe services, Lhe Fsk znd feturny, the
orgeairation firucture and the inlemal Arancial reporting sy ply, the ppeasing in 1he financiel stsiements selale to the Company’s single business segrent.

36, Dhiclouser an Specifled Bonk Note
During the year the Company bad specified Bank Notes (SBNs) or other denomination aotes are defined in 1he MCA notification, GSR J0B(E), dated 31 March 2047. Tha detsil of SBNs held and
transacied during Lne period from 08 November 2016 10 30 D ber 2016, the d ination wise SHNs aod other notex as per the notification are as folfows;

Partleulsts BNg» Other denominatlon Tatal
B

Closing cash in band nx on 8 November 2016 19,500 17,047 21,547

Add: Permitted receipt - - u

Lesa: Permitied payment - - -

Less: Cash deposiied in banke 10,5003 - {10,500}

Closing eash In hand Ay an 30 December 2016 ) 17,047 17,047

37, Corpurate Social Responsibilliy (CSR)

In case of Nitja, the Company has contributed Rs 1,000,000 out of the total contribuiable amovol of Rs 2,689,329 (31 March 2016: Rs 2,185,435) as of 31 March 2017 in accordance wilh section 135
read with scheduls VI to the Companies Act, 2013 lo a gociety involved in ing education, including special education and employment enhacemeat vocational skill specially amoung children and
studeots. Unypent amount has oot been provided in books,

8. Previoos perfod figures
Pravious pesiod figures have been regr treclassified, where Y. to conform to this year's classification.

As per our report of even dafe For and on behalf of the Bpard of Directors of
For S.R Batlibol & Assnciates LLP ' Nirja Publishers & Printets Private Limited
Firm vegistentton number : 101049W/EIO0004
Chartered Accountants
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